
ATTORNEY ^
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

33 CAPITOL STREET

CONCORD. NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6397

JOHN M. FORMELLA

ATTORNEY GENERAL

JANE E. YOUNG

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

August 30, 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301-6397

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Justice to enter into subgrants with the organizations listed
below, in the amount of $133,312, from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Violence
Against Women, Violence Against Women Formula Grant for the purpose of providing services
for women in New Hampshire who are victims of violent crimes effective upon Governor and
Executive Council approval through March 31, 2023. 100% Federal Funds.

Funding is available in account number 02-20-20-201510-5017, Department of Justice,
Grants Administration, Violence Against Women Act Grant as follows:

Class and

Account

072-500575

072-500575

Subgrantec

Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success

Victory Women of Vision

Vendor#

231034-B001

309757-B001

Totals:

SFV 2022

Amount

$66,656

$66.656

EXPLANATION

These subgrants are from the funds that New Hampshire receives annually from the U.S.
Department of Justice, Office of Violence Against Women, Violence Against Women Act Grant
(VAWA). The grant is targeted specifically at deterring crimes involving violence against
women and aiding women who are victims of crime. Statutory requirements of the VAWA grant
program are that agencies representing law enforcement will be allocated at least 25% of the
award; prosecution offices will be allocated at least 25% of the award; and victim service
providers will be allocated at least 30% of the award (with at least 10% of that to be distributed
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to culturally specific community-based services and 20% to sexual assault victims). Lastly, 5%
of the funding must be expended by the courts.

The Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success (ORIS) provides services to
resettle refugees and immigrants, who have come to New Hampshire, by providing assistance,
training, resources, and opportunities for independence. ORIS will utilize VAWA funds to
efficiently respond to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault, and their families, with
cultural and language services. This subgrantee will connect clients and victims with
community-based services to prevent further incidences of domestic violence, sexual assault,
dating violence, and stalking. In addition, ORIS will expand outreach efforts to victims of such
crimes.

The Victory Women of Vision (VWV) provides services to refugees and immigrants
trying to acclimate to living in the United States. Since 2003, VWV has served numerous New
Hampshire families, especially those families who have escaped their countries in the hopes of
settling in a safer nation. This subgrantee will utilize VAWA funds io contract with the
Manchester YWCA crisis center in order to receive training for the purpose of providing
culturally specific victim case management. These services will especially focus on victims who
have suffered through domestic violence, sexual assault, dating violence, and stalking.

In the event that federal funds are no longer available, general funds will not be requested
to support this program.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your consideration of this
request.

Respectfully submitted,

%

John M. Formella

Attorney General

#3284932



GRANT AGRBBMBNT

The State ofNew.HampsKifc ah'd'the Subrccipient hereby
Mutually agree as follows;

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Identification and'Defibitions.

l.l. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

l'.2i State-Agency Address

33 Capitol St. Concord, NH 03301'

1.3. SubrecipientN^e

Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success

1.4. Subrecipienl Address

434 Lake Avenue 2hd Floor

Manchester. NH 03103

1.5 Subrecipient Phone #

(603) 296-0443

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-5017^72

-500575

1.7. Completion Date

3/31/2023

]'j8'. Orant Limitation

66,656

1.9. Grant^Officer for Slate Agency

iKathleen B. Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number

603-271-1234

"By signing this form we cci^fy that we'have complied with any public mectihg-requiiemcnribracc^tancc of this grant,
including'lf applicable RSA 31:95-b."

1.11. Subrecipumt^gnature 1.12. Name & Title of Subrecipient Signor 1

SubrccipiCTtlSignature 2 Ij Applicable N^c & Title ofSii^wipIcnt'Si^or 2'^.Applicable

1.13. Acknowledgment: Stale of New Hampshire; C^un^ of

( f
T .13.). Signature of Not^'Publlc'onJusUcc of the Peace

(Seal) Z
of

MIcha'et W.yand
fJotary PuWiCKSteJa of Nw Han^^

cimmissioriifiplres Oci..'"'
Han^iTf
;.,i7;2b2i

1.13.2. Name & Title Public or Justice of the Peace \z... ...

1.14. Slate Agency Sign^_re(s)

KjitHCeen Carr

1.1'5. NameJ& Title ofiSiate AgencyiSignor(s)

Kathleen Carr, Director of Administration

1.16. Approval by Attorney General (Fonn, Substance and Execution)(ifG & C approval required)

/o / / Asyslant Attorney General, Qn: 8/24/2021

1.17. Approval.by Govemor.and Councili(ifapplicable)

By; On; /  /

"7Krr>RF.''nF WORK* in exchange for grant funds provided by .the State of New'Hampshire, acting th'rOugh the Agency
idwliShibl^^T (hereinafter referred teas "the Stale"),-die SubrMlpjontldontinedilnbl^ l".3-=(hcrc{nftller referred to as
"the Subrecipient"), shall pcrfo.rm that work identified and more partlciilorly dosbHbcd.ln iho scope of work ottaohcd hereto w
EXHIBIT A (theiscope of work being hereinafter referred to as "tho Project").

-  ):^ZLZ.
'Rev. 9/2013
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4.

4J.

4.2.

5,

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7,

7.1.

7.2.

8.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

|ftBFA GnVTERED. Except u otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
SulweclpimtlKall pcrTofm the Project in. and with respect to. the State of New
Hampshire. , _
PinrF.mVE D^Xfp)rOMPLE-nQN OF PROJECT.
This Agreement, arid''all obligations of the parties hereui^w, shall become
cfTcciive oD,thedat8"on'thc date of apprbytl ofA'ii Agreemwt"'by the Oovemor
and CowKil of the State of New Ham^iit if required (block 1.17), or upon
signature by the State Agd>cy u shown in Wock 1.14 (^ effective daw").
Excqjt as bthenvise specifically provided herein, tlw Project, including all
reports required by this Agreement, shall be complgted'in ITS CTtirety prior to
the date in block 1.7 (herdnafter referred to u "the Completion Date").
riRANT AMOUNT-1 .IMfrAnON AMOmi-YQUrHRRS; PAYmfT.
The Grant Amount is identifirt and more panicularly.dcscnbed in EXHlBrr D.
attached hereto. „
The manner of. and schedule of payment shall be as W in EXHIBiT 8.
In accordance .with the provisions setTorth'in BJGflBIT B,:ar>d.it> wwrderition
ofithe satisfactory performance ofth'c Project, as dctemroed by the State, and as
limited by lubpaiagiiph 5.5.of;these gerw^i^viiiM^ the State shall pay
Subredpimt the Grant AinounL The State shall .withhdd ftom the amount
othowise pi^c to the Subreeipiem under thtijfubpaiigrijJh 5.^3 thw sums
^equired,^or permitted.'to be withheld purouant to N.R RSA M:7 thrwgh 7-c.
The paymdit' by the State of the Gmnt amount ihal) be the onlj;, and the
comply ptyrneni to the Subtecipient fo'r all of whatever nature,
incurred by the Siibreci^t in the pcrformtiK* h'aeof, end sl^l be the only,
and the complete, compensation to theiSubrecipicnl for the'Prej«L The State
shall have no liabilities,to the Subtecip^reni o^.Aan the.GrwfAmouni.
Notwil^toding anything in this Apocment^to the contrary, aikl
notwiihrtaiKlittg unexpected circunistanees', in no>ev*nl aKall'the total,of all
payments authorized, or actu^ly inade, hdeunder exceed the Grant limitation
set forth in block I.S'of these general provisions.
rOUPlJANPP- HY.SUBRFglPtENT^WTTH r>WS AKH RPOtnATIQNS.
In connection with ttjc^perforrmmfx of the Project, the Subrecipim'shaHcompiy
with all statutes, ilaws' regulations, and orders of federal, ifitc, county, or
municipal authorities which sl^l iin^se any obligations or duty upon the
Subrecipiett, including the acquisition ofany andtll necessary permits.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Effective DW;u«l-.Ae three (3) yean after ihcComptoion
Date the Subi«ipient .shall k^ 'detaiTed accounU of all .expenses incurred in
connection with the Project, including, Ixft hot limited to, costs of
adininistJitidh, tiihqwtatjoh. insunncc. telephone calls, aixJiclerical materials
and services. Such accounts shall be supported by receipB, invoices,'bills and
otha similar documents.

Between the Effective Date and the date thrre (3) years after ̂ the.Completion
pBtf u.ujy time during the Subrecipient'i normal busing hours, tnd'as often
as the State shall derhah'd, the Subrecipient shall make "avtilaWe to tl« St8tc:all
records pertaining to matwri covered by this Agn^^. the SubcecipiCTt shall
permit the State to audit, exyiine. ̂  rtprodu« such records, and to make
audiu of all contract tavo'i^" miwrials, ̂ayrplU, rwrds of personnel, datt
(as that tcrm.is hereinafter defined), and other''ihfom«tion rtiatmg to ail inancrs
cpvered.by.this Apcan«Jt. As used in this paragraph, '^ubrecipicnt" includes
■il.persons, natural or fioioaal, afliliated with, controlled by, or un^-^n;^
ownership with, the en^ identified-as-the Subreeipiem in-biock" 1.3 of these
provision
ippJtSQNNEL
The Subreeipiem shall, at.its own expense, providetall personnel neccss^ to
perform the ProjecL The Sobrecipient weritnts that all p?»fi^ wgaged'in the
Project ihall be qualified to pcrfp™ nKh Project, and shall be,properly licensed
and authorized to perform such Sqject under all app[i«bl^ejaws.
The Subrecipient shall not hire,''«id-it shall noUpertniftiiy .subcontractor,
fubgranice, or other pefsoii,:finn orcorpof^on with vAom U,is engaged-in a
combined effort to p^orm the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual
relationship with the Sute, or who is a State officer or employee, elected or
appointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the rtpr^ttdve ofitbe State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute, hereunder. the interprctmion of this Agreement by the Grant
Officer, and his/her decision'on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA-RETFJJnnfJ OF DATA' ACCESS.

As imd in'this AgrMincnt, the vwrd "data" shall mean all information and
things dcwioped 'or obtained during .the performance of. or acquired or
deycloped by reason of, thb Agreement, including but not limited to. all studies,
reports, files, formulae, surveya. maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, uiajy^, graphic rcprcsenialioni.
computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, ail v^ether finished,or unfinished.

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

10;

II.
11.1.

Il.'l.l
11.1.2
11:1.3
11.1.4
11.2.

11.2.1

11.2.2

11.2.3

11.2.4

12.
111.

12.2.

12.3.

12.4;

13.

Rev. 9/2015 P8ge2or3I

Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Subrcctpient rtallgranfto the Sutc, or any perion designatcd by it. unrcst^t^ fir mv
for examination, dupllation. publication; translation, sale, disposal! or for any
other purpose t^atsoever. . . . .
No data shall be suQect to copyright In the United States or any other country by
anyone other than State. 4.1 k k..
On arkJ after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has bw
received flom the State or purchased ̂ th ftmds, provided for tW purpose undCT
this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the
State upon demami or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason,
whichew.shall first occur. , . j .
The StateivBiid anyone Ifshall designate, shall have unrestricted authority topublish, dls'clMe.^dlsaibute and otherwise use, In whole or In pert, all data.rr>Nnmn"NAl.->^TtfRB'.QR'A'nRP-EMEKT. Notwilhs^ing arr^mg in
this Agrtemctino the'cbntiiiy, all obUgatlons of the State hereurxler, IrKluding
without limltaiidn. the continuance of p^enu hereunder, are COTtingem upon
the availability or contlhued;apprepnation of ftmda, and in no event shdl the
State-be liable for any; payments hereunder In excess of such available or
appropriateij'fimds. In iHe evenVofa reduction or termination of those fbnds, the
Sute shall have the right to wfthhold peyment until lueh funds become
available. If ever, and'-shall' have the right to terminate this Agreement
immediately upon giving the Subrecfplentinotlce ofsuch termination.
FVENTDPbEPAtn.T- REMEDIES.
Anyone or ihore of the following acts or omissions of the Subrecipient shall
constitute.an event of defkiilt hereunder (hereinafter referred'to as "Events of
Def^lif):
Failtirote ̂ orm the Proj|W wisftetOT^^^ on schedule; or
Failure to submit any'r^'ifrequW beroMroer, or
Failiue tonumoinf or pefmit^'ix«'to, iHe records required hereunder, or
Faiiure to ̂ dnn anyof the olho- covenants and conditions of this Agreement
Upon the oaujrSwe/of.any Event of Default, the State may talre any one. ormo^ wall;,of tite following attiw^ , k 4
Give the Subrecipient" a writtaUnotice qwlfyjng the Event of Default end
requiring it to be rem'edicS^witiiinl'in^e absence of a peater or lesser
spcqficatiwi^f tune, ftifty(36) da^',^ the date of the notice; and if the
Evmt of Default is not'titndy ra5idibd,'teOTinate this Agreement, effective two
(2) da^ aK^pving'lhe'Subrecipient notjce of tminuoi^ ̂
Give'the SubrecipijHtt, a, writtm-noti«!Sj>eclft^ the Event of Dcfauft a^
fuspendlng^alllpayrhcnts'ib be fnade undw thiyAgreo^t^and onJeruig thy the
portion'ofift?(Sant 5Cmdimi wh'icK would otherwise accrue to the Subrecipient
during tiw period fromi.the iiate of .fuch\n^ untiFsuch time as the State
determines that-the Subrecipient hasVcuied the Eventiof Default st^ 'ocw be
paidito tiie Subrecipient; end-
Set off against ^ ofiH^tionVthe State may owe to^tbe.Subrecipica any
damages the State suffers by'reuon of anj^ventofDefttjlt; and
fifc8t.'5« agreement as>breached and pursue any/of its Ttmedia at law or in
equity, or 1>^.
TPRMTNATION.

' In the event of any. eari^t^inyion of tHis-Awement fof any reason other than
the completion of tho'Project, the Subrecipient^l^ddivef to the GfintlOfficcr,
ndt :]ata.thairfi.ftoc^ itete of teitni^ report (hereinafter
referred (0 as the ^ermicSuidn^Rq)ort")^deicri^ d«ail all-Project Work
perform'^ and the"".Gmt Amount ^anied, to- and including the ^ of

•ferminaticml ^ ,
In the event iff TefmrnatiOTrunder f^ 10 or 12.4 of these gcnealprovisions,"^ie approrel^fiiMff'a'Twmmation.Report by the State shail.cntitie
the Subrwiplcnt to receire 1^1 ̂rtion, of the Grant amount earned to and
ihcludirig'the date of tenninatibh;
In the event of Termi'naiipn under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of luch'-a Tennination.Report by the State shall in no
eventrelievo the Siibrecipientftom any dl liability for damages sustained w
incunedjby the State as a result of the Subfecipiciit'Sibreach of its obligations
hereunder.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State w.
except where nofice delkulnhas been given 10 the Subrecipicnt hereunder. the
Subrecipiait. may icfminate this Agreement.witKout cause upon thirty (30) days,
written rtollce.
rnNPLlCT DP INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the
Subroclpient, etid 110 psp^tallve; oinqsr or cntployeo of the State of New
Htmpshire or of the govemlng body of the locality w localities in which (he
Project is to be performed,who.exercises any ftmctionsor nuponsibllities in the
review or eppi^l of the undertaking w canying 'out of tudt Project, shalli
paiticlpotG In'eny decision relating to this Agreement.which alTbcts his or her

SubreolptcnMaiUtilCs):^^^^^;!
DMo. 7/7//2-/



14.

15.

16.

penonaj interest or,the)inta^'of|kny 'm ptrtnenhip, or assKtation 17.2,
ihji+tiiA'tw w iKe^isiajn^y^Wiin'^r^ interested,\no?iK8]l he or ilw havc
any perM^ w pecuniaiy (nlemt. or indirect. iti'.thU Agreen^t or the
proceedTtherebr.
SUBRkllPIEhn^SjREltAtinNjfotTTjE b the p^^rice ofthis

•17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

^  ̂ '*•
are neitlwigents nor ernpibym of tlK S_ta^'iNe}ther_j"the Submipiqtt nor any
or its officers, ̂ pioym*'i^t^ memBm.^fubcbn^ctois' siit^ntees,
shall have authority to bind Ihc'Sta'te hor w.tt^jm^'tied to any of the benefits,
viorlOTm's compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its
empjpyees.
•ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. jhe}Subrecipient shall not'assip,
•or^thcrw« transfer any intdest in this AgreemCTt without'the prioriwrittcn 19.
cor«rar,.ofithe State. None of the'Pto^ Wtrf shalli,^ suboontiacted^ or
stjbpant^^ the Subrecipient other tluri as>s%'l'ofth in'^ibit A without the
pnVwnt^consCTt oftheSt^ ii- ^ '♦i- .'INDEfkNinCATlON. the Sufaecipim^'stolUdefend. 20.
hannlcHithe State, its offlCOT urd empl^ws. from ai»S'^piinst'any^)^fail
losses suffered by the Stiate, its officen aj%,^'pl.6yces,\a^^vi^^^ cITinu,
liabiliticsipr penalties asserted a^inst thTsta^ii^^ofiKen by
or on.behjdf^f any perwn. on,account of,'based on, resulting fh>rn,.ansing oul 21,
of (or which may be clauyd .tt arise put oQ^thc acts or>omiMi<ms^of- the
Sybiocipiait or subconni^l or'subgntnbx m o^er'agent of the';Subrecipient.
NotwitHst^ingr^jfpr^in^lnolhin^hmn^pfW to
constituy|a',viaiver'df Ae,idv^ipt imimimi^ of the'^S^, v^ich'hmuni^'is
hereby twrviid to thc^Sta^'".'!^ covenant.ihaJl nuyive th^i^u^onipf
iKis'agreetnenL
giSUR;giGBAND-BQND. ^ ^
Tl^Subrecipimt shall, aT its own ccpense, obtaih'^lmaintaln'. in force^for 23.
sK^l^re^ire anyisubcOTtiictor. nib^ahtec lor tsslpee ;periptm.ng.J%jeci.
wp^Fo ̂ btain'Md'mamtain in force, Both.for the.cbeneifitof'dic Sti^)^tfie
foliowingini^w: ^ j t-
Statutory Nwrlonenjs compensation and empi^m})iabjlity insurance for all 24.
employees diM^hi^'p^onnance of dTe'iProj^'.'and.
Compraettrive.'public li^iliV.iosunnM.againsi'aUlcla^jor.b^ily injuries,
death or property damage, ln'amoimlsfnbt'lros]than^Sl,OiM,pdb.perocc^
and S2.6op,000 ,aggr^re f<K bodily iitjur^or-.death any one incident, and
SSOOiOOO foTiproperty damage in any'pne inc,i^^ and

22.

The policies d^ri^i in tubpHV^rai^ I7!l bf th(s>pera^*ph ihallVbe the
itahdaid form empj^rtin'^[SuItS'pf Nw'Hm underwriters
•cceptaSje^.ro thc^S't^ an^atjtRoHzedlp "do' in| the.'Sta^Vof New
Hampshire. thpH contain aVcliuis^^hibiting canedlation or
modirta1ip'n>df7tta iroiicy^/iief than fen^(iO) 'dit^'a^ t^tten'^ice thereof
has bm'rtceived by'the State.
WAIVERtQP BREACH. No failure by the State^ to enforce any provisions
hereof walw cf;lb ri^ls with
reg^ Eventorijefauit sKaihlwd^ed a wiiiw of ahy^yiiions hweof..No[swh' failure of
waiy^ ihaliJSe deemed^a waiver of Ae^ght'of liie Slate to^mforce^h and all
of thesproyisibns hereof upon any'hirth'er or other default <m the pert-of the
SubrecipientNQTICR Any.notlce!^''^petty.hei^ tefl^ other ^'rfy^sh'all be deemed to
have been' duly^dcliwirfror/glvcn atTUte jiw^'^'rirteilinglby- certified mail,
posta^ prepeid| in'a Uhrted]Slales PMtTpfT?e\^die^jro^ at the
addfttses first above givCT.'' ^
AMENDMENT. -This Agreernent rria^be.Bmendi^, waived^or.dlscharged only
byi'an In^inent^in viriting tignM^by ihe.^les^here^ and^t^ after approval
of:'ni^ ,am'endrom^'^iyer or'.discharge by tl^Govcnwr and^Councll of the
Stt^^o^iNw Hamitehlfe. If requi^enby the siting State Agency.
CT)NSTOUCTiONbpXGRE^ENt^AND-TERMS? This A^cnt shaij be
construed in^ccor^'ce with the taw bf-ihc Stete^of.Ncw Hampshire, arid is
binding uponifvid"^inures to Iher benefit of the parties and'tMr respective
suCTCssbn'and|aiwgnee3. 'Ri^upcjw.arid eontmuroY.th^7sub]cct" bt^ are
us^!Mlyi^"matterof^con'venim<^'and.are'nMitd,br a p^'dfthis
A£re<rwtt .of/to:De.uscd m^dfrtennmjng^the intend of (he putm hereto.
THIRJJ'TpARTrPA'''' fl& bowfit;^ third pnties
andrthis'A'gresnKnt ihail'ndt'bpco to^nfv any such beo^t.
■ENTIRE'AGREBl^ffiNT.' tKLi'Agfennmt;°>which may b« exeaitS; in a numberorc^top^,<ach7bT'^i^^!^^m&^u:orijpoal;constitutes.the.entire
agmn'mtifi^luhdernvKlins^ and supersedes all prior
agreements andlj^emandingsrdating he^^^:.

.SPECIAlIl PROVISIONS: Tti'e additio^ pro^idm six forth in Exhibit C
hnvte ve'.incprporiUed as part ofthis apement

Rev. 9/2015 Page3of3l Subrecipient lnlli(tl(s):

D«c: 7/2/72-1



EXHIBIT A

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. tiic Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success as SubrecipientJshali'reccive a grant
from the'New Hampshire Department of Justice (DOJ) for expensesinclirredfor services
provided to victims of domesticand^exua! violence, stalking and dating violence in
compliance with the*terms,iConditi(ms, specifications, and^scope of work as outlined in the
SubTecipieritvs>api5lication»undcr Sisrwices, Training, Officers, Prosecutors for the Violence
Against Women Act Formula Gra^Program state solicitation;

2. The Subrecipient shallibe reimbursed by theJDOJ based on'budgeted expenditures described in
Exhibit B. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for reimbursemenOoh.the state

approved expendihre reporting, form as-provided; Expenditure rcports^alPfiei submitted on a
quarterly basis, within.fifteen (ISj'days folibwing'the end of the^cuircnt^uarterly activities.
"Expenditure reports siiBipittcd later than thirty (30) days following the end Of the quarter will
be considered late and 'out''6f;c5i^iahce. For example, withan'owardhhat begins on January
I, the first quarterly report is^ue dh April IS''* or 15 days dfier the close, ofthefirst quarter
ending'on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is nMiiired to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses froth state
funds and match if provided and tb.iproduce those;documents-upon request-Of this office or any
other state or federal audit'authority. Grant iprbject supporting documentation should be
maintained for at l&st'5 years after the close of thfr pfbj'^i,

4. Subrecipient ishall be required to submitian annual, application to the DOJ fbr revievv and'
compliance.

5. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ'. Such desk
audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and'every .attempt shall be
made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

6. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit
33 Capitbli Street

C.oncord, NH 03301

603-271-8091 orTravls.Xceboom@doj.nh.gov

Initial _



EXHroiTB

-SCHEDULE/TERMS OF PAYMENT-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursemerit in exchange for approved expenditure reports as
described in EXHIBIT A.

2. The Subrecipiehtfshall be reimbursed within tWr^y'(30)(days- following the^DOJ's approval of
expenditures. Sa'id payment sLi! be-made-to the Subrecipieritls account receivables address
per the Financiai'System-bf.the.State'OfNew Hampshire.

3. Hie^Statl's.pbligationito^comp^^ theiSubrecipient under this Agrcemcrit'shail not exceed
the price iliriiitatiSn set f6rthan\thc'Rr37.

3a.Thc)Subitcipic^h'^6elaw^c^ ^ouiit noWtkexcccd $66^5^ of the total
Granl^S^^^'^^^rWdExecutiveiGpu with
iapproved',2^cndi'ture report^; This'sh'alPb&cohtingerit^wft^itinued federal funding
andjprogram|perfomance.

writing.'No extensipniis/i^tedlgrUll app|W
NeitethefSubreciii'ie^^^ be^espcilib^ or costs
ihcui^u^Ftbis^ag^menW
a^^oval,S=aftera.2/4^022/6r'-3/3^ if M^extension-is'granted.

II.
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EXHIBIT C

Violence Against Women Act
SPECUL CONDITIONS

Grant # 2020-WF-AX-0021

1. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements

The.conditions of this award are material requirements 6f the award. Compliance with any assurances
or certifications submitted by or oh behalf of the subrecipieht that relate toconduct during the period
of performance also is a material re^if^frit of this award.

By accepting this award nn behalf of the subrccipierit. the audfeed^subrecipient official accepts alt
material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally executed by the
authorized recipient official, all assurances or certi'fi'cations'submitted by or on behalf of the
subrecipient that relate to conduct during the,period of performance-.

Failure to-comply with any one or more of these award requirements, whether a-condition set out in
full below, a condition incorporated by reference-below-, or an-assurance or certification related to
conduct during the award period may result in the Office on'Violence Against Women ("OVW")'Or
the NH Dept. of Justice ("NHDOJ") taking appropriate-action with respect to, the subrecipient Md'thc
award. Among other-things, 0VW or NHDOJ may withhold award'funds, di^low co^s, of su.spend
or terminate^the,award. DOJ, including OVW and NHDOJ, also n1a>take-other legal'action-as
appropriate.

Any materially Msc, fic^i^.-pr stafement to the,federal government related to this award
(or-concc^ent or omission-of a material fact) may^be the subject-of'criminal prosecution (including
under 18 U.S:C. HOOl, and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 1027l-.10273')^-an.d also mayleadito imposition
of civil penalties and administratiye-remcdies for fa:ise.claiins;or otherwisei(ihcludihg'under, 31 U.S.G.
3729-3730 and 380.1-38)12).

Should any provision of a requirement-of this award'bctheld to, be- invalid or unenforceable by its
terms, that provision .shall firstibe applied with a limited coristructionrso-as,to give it the maximum
effect permittedtby law. Should it be held, instead, thatthe iDrpvision-is utterly invalid Or
unenforceable, such provision sh^l b.c deemed seycr^bje fr'pm^^ aw&d.

2. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements and D0J Grants Financial Guide

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 'Principles;
^d Audit Requirements in 2 G.F.'R. Part 200, as,adopted and supplemented'by the Department of
Ju^ice ipOJ) in 2'G.F.R.-Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform Requirements!!), and the current
edition of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the OVW website, including any updated.

InltLaj
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EXHIBIT C

version that may be posted during the period of performance. The recipient also agrees that all
financial records pertinent to this award, including the.general accbuntin'g ledger and all supporting
documents, are subject to agency review throughout the life of the award, during the close-out
process, and for three years after submission of the final Federal Financial Report (SF-425) or as long
as the recOrds.are retained, whichever is longer, pursuant to 2 C;F.R. 200.333,200.336.

3. Requirement to report potentially dupllcative funding

If the subrecipient currently has other active aWardaof federal funds, or if the subrecipient receives
any other award offederal funds during the-periOd of performance for this award, the subrecipient
promptly must determine whether ftmds from-any of those other federal'awards have beeni are being,
or are to be used (in whole or in part) fdrone or more of the identicaFoost items for which funds are

provided under'this award. If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify thc'NHIX)J-Grants
Management Unit in writing of the potential duplication, and, if so requested by the NHBOJ, must
seek a budget modification or change-of-project-scopc to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of
funding.

4. Requirements related to System for Award 'Managementtapd iinique entity identifiers

The subrecipientimust comply with applicable requirements regarding,the System-for Award

Management (SAM), currently accessible at httpSi//www.sam;gov: This includes applicable

requirement regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining current information in SAM.

The subrecipient alsO-mj^ cpmply with appli^ble.re^'ctions.on subawardsi("subgrants")'to first-tier
subrecipients-(.first-tier "subgr^tMs"), .ihcludihg restiptions on subawardsttO. entities that do not

acquire and provide the.unique ehtity iientifier.-fsquired for SAM registration.,

The detalls.of the recipienfs obligations related to SAMiand^toiuni^'i^'entitv identifiers are posted on
the OVW website.at https://www.Justice.gov/ovw/awardsJ6nditi6ns (Award'CbhdjtiOni.Requirements

related'to System.for Award Managementi('SAM) and unique, entity identifiers),.and'are incorporated
by reference here.

5. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

The subrecipient.must ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United
States that is or will be funded<(in whole or in part) with award funds, the recipient (or any
subrecipient at any tier) properly verifies .the employment eligibility of the individual who is being
hired, consistent with the.provisions of 8 U.S.C. § 1.324a(a)(l) and (2). The detnils.of the-reoipient's
obljgations.under this condition are posted on the OVW website at

Initial
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EXHIBIT C

6.

https://wwwOustice.gov/ovw/award-conditions.(Award Condition: Employment eligibility verification
tor hiring under award), and are incorporated by reference here^

Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information (PII)
The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must have written procedures In place to respond in
■the event of an actual or imminent breach (as defined in OMB M-17-1-2) if it (or a^subrecipient)--1)
creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of personally
identifiable information (PII)(as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.79) within the scope of an OVW grant-
funded program or activity, or 2) uses or operates a Federal information system (as defined in 0MB
Circular A-130). The subrecipient's breach-procedures must include a requircment to report actuator
unminent breach of PII -to an OVW Program Manager no- later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an
actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.

In the event of an actual, or imminent, breach of'Personally Identifiable Information of a Lf.S
Department of Jiistiw fUhdedjprpgfam or activity'by a subrecipient, the subrecipicnfmust have a
procedure in place that indicates that.the GrantsManagcment Unit- will be hotified.of the breach by
the end of the business-day (4:00;p.m EST)ithat the Breach was^fepOrt^', An e-mail will be sent to
Grants@doj ;nh:gov, which e-^iis ey^,staffmember'i'n the Gnu^.MMagem'ent.Unit, notifying the
Unit'of the breach'. The'GMU Admmistr^r, or designee^iwill resppnd^to'tthe su^^
notifying receipt of the notificatipn.by the'cnd of thcbusihess day jthat'it wMfreccived. If the
subrecipient doesmot receive a cdnfirmat^h e-mail fi-om^'the GMU the subr^ipieiit shajl call the NH
Depfifftment ofUustice main number, (603)271-365.8', and request to speak-to the GMU Md report the
breach.

Subrepipients must have written procedures that document the prpccssiof notifying the GMU in the
event of a PII breach. Written procedures will be verified during pnsite.monitoririg's conducted by the
'GMU.

7. Unreasonable restrictionsion competition under the a^ard; association with federal
(government.

No recipient (or subrecipient, at any tier).may (in any prpcurcment transaction) discriminate against
My person or entity on the basis of such person or entify's^status as m "associate ofthc federal
gpvemmerit" (or on the basis of such person.or entityis 'status as a parenti-affiUate, or:subsidiary of
such an Msoci^)^ except,as expressly set out lni2C.F.R. 200i3:l,9(a) or as specifically authorized by
'DOJ. The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition ait posted on the OVW website at
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditio,ns (AwardGondllion: Unreasonable restrictions on
competition under the award; association with federal government), and are incorporated by reference
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8. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related'to trafllcking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)

Thc'rccipicnt, and any subrecipient ,("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable

requirements (including requirements'to report allegations) pertaining tO'prohibUed conduct.relatedlto

the trafficlcing of persons, whether on.the'part of recipients, sub'recipients ("subgrantees"),©''

individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" ofthe recipient or of any
subrecipient.

The details of the subrecipicnt's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to. trafficking' in

ipereons are posted on the OVW web^site at https://fwww.justice.gov/ovw/award<onditibns (Award
•Condition:'Prohibited.conduct.by recipients and siibrecipients rcjatedto traffiycing in.pcrsons.

(including reporting requirements arid'OVW authority to-teiminate award)), ̂cl.areincorporated by
'reference here.

9. Determinations ofsuitability toanteract'with participatiog-minors

This condition applies tO'this award'if-it is indicated^ih the application-fofthe award (as approved'by
D0J) (or in the ̂ plication.for any subaward at.any tier)i the DOJ funding announcement
(solicitation), or ah associated federal statute that a puipose of someor ajRofthe,activities fobe
carried out under the.award (whether by the recip'ient or a subfecipjent ̂  My tiSr) is to-benefita setof
individuals under 18 years'ofage.

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitabilitybefore certain'

individuals-may mter|.ct with p^icipatlng minors. This requirenient applies regaxdiessiofan
individual's employment-status. The ddtmls-of thiS'-requifement are postedton thcOVW web site at
https:y/wyAv.justice^gov/ovw/awardjConditionS'(Award condition: Deteiminatibh of suitability
required, 'in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating minors), and.^e

incorporated by reference here.

10. Compliance with applicaible rules^regarding approval', planning, and reporting of conferences,
meetings, trainings, and other events

The recipient; and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") atiany tier, must comply with alliapplicable laws,
regulations^ policies, and official PQJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior appiovaliand'
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses- related to
conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), incjuding the provision of food and/or beverages at such
conferences, and costs of attendance.at such conferences.

Inltla[
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EXHtBltC

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award
appears on the OVW website atihttPs://www.iusticc.gov/ovw/cQnference-Planning.

11. OVW Training Guidin&Principles

The recipient uhderstaridstand agrws that any training or trainingjmaljri^js developed or delivered
with fundingiprovided unSeritHilawaf^ must^dhelfe tb'the'OV^tr^iningtGuiding Pri^ for
Grantees an'd Subgrantees/available at httDs://wv:w.iustiGC:gov/ovwi^resourcesrand-faqs-
grantees#Discretionarv.

12. Effect of failure to address audit issues

The subrecipient understands and agrees that the NHDOJ (and OJP or OVW, as appropri^e) may
withhold award funds,.or may impose pther rclated.fequiremch^ if(as'^^^^^ the NHDOJ)
the subrecipicntfdoesTnbt^fefh'4^^^^^ audits, required
by the.pfetfpO^^Sl^^^ (PT by t|r|s.df tHis^d)i or'other outstanding issues that
arise in connection with audits, inv^gatjoris, or revfews of DoSawards.

13. Potential imposition ofadditibnal, requirements

Thc\subrcci^e^grees*to comply withi any additional,requirements that may be-imposed by the
NHDOJ (andBjP.or OVW, as appropriate) during the peribd ̂of performance for this, award, if the
subrecipicnt is desi^atcdi=as "high- risk" for purposes ofthcDOJ high-risk;grantee. li^'.

14. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights andi nondiscriiniDatibh - 28 CF3.
Part 42

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") #any<tjlr,,rnust comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R, Part'Si, specificalJy-mcluding any applicable requirements in Subpart E of
28 C.F.R. part 42 that relate to-^ equal employment opportunity program.

Ihltia
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15.

16.

17.

■  ■5S.r F R Part 38 includes rules that prohi P j or

as well asTulcs and requirements that pertam
religious-organizations,

requirements or 20
"education programs."

Restnctions.on "lobbying" and policy development
,n,;„erai.,as.a matter,ofi^eran^^
subrecipicnt ("subgrantee ) at aqy ler, government, in order to
modification or adoption of^anylaw, rcgu » subrecipicnt ('^subgrantee'') may. however,
avoid violation of 18 U.'S.C. § 19^13^ ® '^^^'^''-felnformation to federal, state, Io.cd, tribal^and
use fed_erai funds to-coliaborate with. implement.policies.andidevejpp and promote

under this,grant program:

^,H,r tcderai ^

SITielTa MembLf '6ongress,:orreongre.ss (pr an.pfficlabor empl'oyee of any of them^wrthrespect'tcthe awarding of a.federahgrant.or,cooperative agreement, subgrant. conWct.
loan or with respect tc acticns.such as renewing., extending, cr modifying any such aw.ard. See
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EXHIBIT C

'U.S.C. § 1352. Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an^exception that applies to Indian
•tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or
subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the subrecipieht is to contact
thC'NlfiDOJ Gr^ts Management Unit for;guidance, and may not proceed without the express prior
^^mtteh approval of NHDOJ.

18. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federail funds for this
fiscal year

the recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgr^tee") at any t|er, must comply with all'applicable
restrictions on the use of federal'fimds set out in federal apprppnations stati^M. Pertment re^ctioiis,
for each fiscal year, are set out:at-https://www.justice;gov/ovw/award^onditiQns (Award^Condition:
General appropriations-law restrictions on use of federal award funds), and are incprporated by
reference here. Should-a question arise'as to whether a particiilar use of federal funds by a recipient
(or a subrecipient) wouldor might fall within the scope of an approprlationsTlaw restriction, the
subrecipient is to contact the 'NHDOJ Grants Management Unit for guidance, and may not proceed
without the express prior written approval'of NHDOJ.

19. Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient and any subrecipients'("subgrantecs-)must promptly refer to the DOJ'Office of the
Inspector Generah(OIG).any credible eyidencc'that aiprihcipal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connect|)n-with.'fijnds under this award - (1)
submitted a claim that violates the 'False-Glaims/Act; on'(f)tcommittKi',a;c^^ or civil violation of
laws pertaining to fraud, conflict ofinterest, bribery, gra'tuity, or simile rhis^^^

Potential fi-aud, waste, .abuse, or misconduct inyplying pLrelating tp'ftods lufder this aw^d should be
.repprtcditO'th^OIGvby~#)^Qnline^bmissw^ via the QIG webpage at
h11ps7/oig.justicc.goy^otIinc/&Qi&act;ganteJito^fse
U;S. Dcpartmcntpf Jji^icc,.:0^ce of fe.'Jr^pcctor General, Investigations.Divisibn, ATTN: Grantee
'Reporting, 950 Peii^lvMja Ave., NW. Washington, DG 20530;- (3)iby facsimile directed to the DOJ
OIG Fraud p.etectipmO^ce (Attn:Grantee Reporting)'ati('202) 6l6-988'li (fax);

Additional information is.available from the DOJ OIG website at http://www.usdoj.gov/oig,
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EXHIBIT C

20. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related.matfers

No recipient or subrecipientC'subgrantec") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may r^uire any employee or contractor to
sign an internal confidentiality agreement.or statement that prohibits,or<otKenYise^restricts, or purports
to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law^of wasfe.-fiaUd, or abuse to an
investigative or law ehforccmerit representative of a-federal department or agency authorized to
receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to
contravene itquifemcnts applicable to Standard Form 312'(which relates'to classified information),
Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive cpmpartmentcd information), or any other formdssued by a
federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of clMsified information.

I. In accepting^this.award, the siibrecipient--

a. represents ̂that it neither requires nor has required/internal cbnffdwtiality agreements or
statements from employess or con^ctbfs that cuircntly prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or
purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractor from reporting waste, fiuud, or abuse as
described above; and

b. ccrtifies'that, if it leartis.or is notified that it is or has becn.requiring its employees,or

stop

any further obligations of aw^d fimds, will provide prompt written notification.to^the federal agency
making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly
authorized to do so'byithat.agency.

2. 'If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this awardrto make subawards ("sybgrants").
prpcurement contracts, or both—

a. it represents that-

(1) it has determined that no other-entity that the subrecipient's application proposcS)may or will-
receive award funds .(whether through ;a subaward {i"subgrant*'),tprocurcment contract, or,subcontract
under a,procurement contract)'either requires or has required^ internal confidentiality agreement or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or
purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as
described above; and

(2) it has.made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an .adequatc factual basis, to support- this
representation; and
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EXHIBIT C

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor entity
that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute
agreementS'Or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (Or purport to prohibifor restrict),
reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop-any further obligations
of award funds to or by that entity, will provide >prompt written notification to the federal agency
making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly
aiithoiHzed to do so by that agency.

21. Compliance With 41 U.SiC. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal;, notice to-.employees)

The recipient (andmy subrecipient at any tier) must comply with, and!is,subject to, alj,applicable
provisions.of4i U:s!c. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under-specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisai' for the employee's disclosure of
information related'toigrossim'ismanagement of a federaii'gjrant, a gross waste of federal tods, an
abuse of authority relatUig.to.-aVfe'deraiigran't, a substanfiafaiullspecifid danger to public health or

\u' .i! , 1 • '.y*' I iV"'—

safety, or a violation oTlaw.irule, or regulation related^to.^ federal gr^ant.

The subrecipient also must inform'its employees, in \witmgi(Md ip the'predommant native language
of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies-undw 41 4712.

Should a question arise-as toitheiappficabiUtyof the gr^vlsipns of 41 U.S-.C. 4712 to this award, the
recipient is to contact the NMDOJ of or 6v% as appropriate)' for guidance.

22. Encourage^^.t of ppljto to b^ text messaging while driving

■Pursuit to Exccutive Orfer 13513, "Federal.'Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While
©rivingj" 74'Fed. Reg.:51224 (OctbberlP, 2'b,p9),,DOJ,'encourages rppipientsiand^subrecipjcnts
("subgrantecs") to adoptiand'enfbrce policies banning emp1py,e^s;'ffonijtext messaging while driving
any vehicle during the course ofp.erform'ing work funded;by itIiis,'awai;d,.and'to establish workplace
safety policies aiid'conduct education, awareness, and other outreach toidccrease crashes caused by
distracted drivers.

23. Requirement to disclose whether recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-making
agency outside of'DOJ.

If the recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-making agency outside of D.OJ, currently or
at any time during .the course of die period of performance-,under this award; the subrecipient must
-dlsclos^that fact and ccrtainirclated information to OVW byjemail'to OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gpv. For
Duroo^'^of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under which a fedeTOl awarding ngenpy
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provides additional oversight due to the recipient's'past performance, or othenprogrammatic or
financial conccfhs wtH the recipient

The rccipienfs aisclbsure-mustinciudtfthe following^ (l)'the^federaUwarding agency that currently
desip^ates the recipient high risk; (2) the date^the-recipient was designatcdihigh.risk; (3:)^thc high-risk
point ofcontact at that fedcrahawafciirig.agency (namCi.phone number, and email address); and'(4) the
reasons for the high-risk status, as set out.by the federai:.awardihg agency.

24. Availability ofgeneral terms and cohditioDS on OVW website

The subrecipient agfces to follow the applicable set of gcneral'termS:and'conditions:that are available
at https://www.justicc.gov/ovw/award-conditions. These do not-supersede any specific conditions in
this award document.

25. Compliance with statutoryiand regulatory requirements

The subrccipient agrees to comply with all re1evaritsta^tbfy.&d rê  requirements, which may
include, among other relevant authorities, Ae Violehce: Against Women Acttof 1994, P.-L. 103-322,
the Violence Again'st Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106=386, .the.Violence Against Women and
Department of'Justice ReauthorizatiOn Act of 2005, P.L. 109-l62Vthe Vidi^nce Against Women
Rcauthori2ationActof2013,P-.L. M3-4,-,the OmnibusiGr-imcContfoI and Safe Streets; Act of 1968; 3^
U.SiC. §§ lOil'Ol etseq.,.and-OVWs.imfilementing regulations at,28G.F.R. P^:9Q,

26, Compliance withisolicitatibn requirements

The subrccipient agrees that it;must be in compliance with requirementS'Outlincd in the solicitatibn
under which the approved-application was,submitted, the applicable Solicitation'Companion Guide,
and any programTSpecific frequently asked<qucstions (FAQs) on theiOVW website
(;https://www.justice.gov/ovwyresources-and-faqs-gfantees). The program solicitation, Companion
Guide, and any program specific FAQs are hereby incorporated by ̂reference into this award.

27. VAWA 2013 nondiscrimlnation condition

The subrccipient acknowl^ges'that 34 U.S.C. § l'2291(b)(13.) prohibits subrecipiente of GVW awards-
from excludmg, denying benefits to, or discriminating against any person on the basis-of actuator
perceived race, color, religion,.national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual'orientation; or disability in
any program or activity funded in wholc.or in.partiby GVW. Subrecipients.may provide scx-
segregated or sex-specific programming if doing so is necessary to the essentidliopcrations.Q^
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prograrhi so'long as.the subrecipient provides comparable services to those who cannot'bc provldecl
with the sex-segregated or sex-specific programming. The subrecipiferit agrees that it willicomply with
this-provision. The subrecipient also agrees to ensure that any subrecipients ("sub^antecs")'at 'any tier
will comply with this prbvisiori.

28. Misuse of award funds

The subrecipient understands and agrees Aat misuse of award funds may result in-a range of penalties,
including suspension of current and future funds, suspensibri'br debarmeht from federal grants,

recoupment ofmonies provided iinder an award, arid,civil and/or criminal penalties.

29. Limitation on useiof funds to approved'-activiti^

The siibrecipient agrees that grant:funds .will bcji^ed only.for'the purposesidescribed'iii the
subrecipienfs application, unless the Grants w of thcse
actiyities.are out of scopc:or<unallowable. The.subrepipien^^imu^^^^ W)rlc-or activities
^that are not'4escribed imthe subrccipient's application; award'^tKumentsi.or
must not use sfeff, equipment, or other gbodstor serviceSipaid'f6hwith\^^[raht'fiindsTbr such work of
activities, wiAput pribr written approval by the NHD.OJv

30. Non-supplaptatipb

The subrecipient agrees'thatgrant flindis'wiil be.used to,supplement; not supplant^^nonrfederal funds
that would otherwise be-avaUable fgr the activities under this grant

31. Confidentiality and informatidmshpihg

The subrecipient^agrees to comfe^t&tliclprovisiGn § 12291'(b)(2),, nondisclosure of
confidential or privatciihformation^.'Whiclmnclu'deV^cfM^^ documentation of
compli^de, such as:pplici(5sfahdjpr6bcdures for rele^jofvictim; infbrmatioh.>The subrecipient also
agrees tpjcompjy with the regulations implementingihi^^ 90.4(b) aridrFrcqucntly
Asked Questions (FAQs) on the VAwAHConfidentiali^^?j;9yisi^ §. 1^291(b)(2))" on the
OVW website atvhttps:/Avwwoustice.gov/(oYw/rcsouYwsTaiici':ifaq's-grantces; The subrccipient.also
agrees to ensure-that all subrccipients:(''$.ubgrantecs") at any tier meet these requirements.

Initial.
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EXHIBIT G

32. Activities ibat compromise victim safety and recovery or undermine offerideraccouritability

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds wilPnot sUpport activities that compromise victim" safety and
recovery or undermine offender accountabjljty, such as: prQp^dures or ,policies that exclude victims
fix»m receiving safe shelter, advocacy services, counseling, and other-assistance based on ic'iir actual
or perceived sex-, age, immigration status, race, religion, sexuahprien^ibn,'<gendcr identity, mental
health condition^ physical health cpnditionj'criminal record, work'ih the sex industry, or the^e and/or
sex of their childreniiprocedureS'Or policies that compromis'^the confidentiality of information and
privacy of persons receiving GVW-funded servicespprocedures.or poJiciw'that impose requirements
on vic^s link order tOif^iye sei^jccst(e?g.,?seek- ahi order of protectionj.receive counseling,
iparticipate in couples' c6uhseling%#mcdia!ioh>.repbrt todawxnfercement, seekxiyi! or criminal
remedies, ctc;)";jpfoce^u^ or policies mat-failltp ensure service provide^ conduct safety planning
with victims; prbjTCt^ciesi^'ahcI'budgcts that-fail to accounfrfprithe abccssineefe of participants with
disabilitiestand participaints^who have limited English,proficiency or are'Deaf or hvd.of hearing; or
any other activities outlinecl in the solicitatioh'or'companibn guide under which the application was
submitted.

33. Policy Tor response to workplace-related incidents of sexuali misconduct, domestic violence^ and
dating violence

iThe recipient, and any subre'cipjehtat any tjer, must^havc a policy, Or ij^ucia ppljcty within 270 days
of the award'datc, to address workplaCc^related iincidentS'Of sexual miscpnduct^ domestic violence,
and dating violence linvolving an employeej^vblunre^ consultant; or contractor. The details.of this
requirement are posted'on the'OVWweb1si^e'Wlit^s://www;ju$tlce;'gov/ow/awi0j'd^onditions'
(Award Condition:''Policy fdr.response-to workplacerrelated^sexual misconduct, domestic violence,

and dating violence), and'arC'inc.ofporatsd by reterenCe^here.

34. Termination or suspension for cause

The Director .of OVWbrthcNHDOJ,iupon a finding that there has been substantial failure by the
subrecipient.to comply with.;applicableilaws, regulations-, and/or the terms and condiaons of the award

or relevant solicitation, will terminate or suspend until satisfiedtthat there is;no longer^such fmlure, all

or part of the award; in ac.cordanc.e with the^pfpyisibris of 28 C.F.R. Pairt 18; as applicable mutatis
mutandis.

35. Performance progress reports and final report submission

The'Subrecipient agrees ito .provide OVW with specific information regarding subawards ("subgrants")
made'under-this.award. The subrecipient'agrees to submit an-annual.report that includes: a)

lnltlal/|"C.^
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assessment of whether stated goals and objectives were achieved; b)'information on the effectiveness
of activities carried out With grant funds, including the number of persons serv'ed.and the riurhber of
persons seeking services who could^not^be served; c) information on each subawafd'made; and d)
such other ihformatibn as'OVW may prescribe. Subrecipjehts are required to subniit this report after
the end of each calendar year but no later than March 1 Sth'each year. Recipients and subrecipients
must use the designated forms and/or systems made available by OVW for performance reporting,
which identify the infomiation that recipients and'subrecipients must collect and report as a condition
of receiving funding under this award.

36. Subrecipient program income

Program income, as defined by 2 CiF.R. 200'.80, means gross income eamed^by aiiion-federal entity
that is-directly generated by a supported activity or earned as.a result of tKfe federal award during the
period of performance. Without prior;approval, program income must be deducted'from total

V

allowable-costs to determine the net allowable costs.,hi order-to, add program income to a subawwd,
subrecipientsmust seck.""

program income-addedftova.subaward must'bemsj^TO-support actiyiues t^^^ in the
budget and follow thcic^nditio'nsyofthe^suj^ww^^ My prCgr^hiCpme.approved the
'NHDOJ Grants Mimag^ent'lJfiitimustlilfefreportcd'Sy^^^b^^^^ to^^e.^IHDOJ Grants
MMagemcnt Unit so that1t"^is rcpprtedipn tfie'^quarterlgFederal^Financial Report'('SF-^2-5)i"in
accordance with the addition-alternative; 'If-theip^gram%come amounhchangcs'vfincreases or
decreases)5urmg the project period, the subrecipient mustfprovide apprpval'by the end ofthe project
.period. Failure (to comply with these requirements may result in audit fihdingsifor both the recipient
and'thc subrecipient.

37. SubrecipieDtiproduct monitoring

The subrecipient agreesito be monitored to ensure that,materials,and products (written, visual, or

sound);developed withtOVWpfprmulaigrant program funding,fall within the scope ofthe grant
progr^ and dpmpt cpmpVgrmM

38. PubllcatipDS'discIaimef for STOP FbrmUla subrecipients

Thc"s^r^^ipicn^ag^ccs4]mt ajl matcri^s and ipublications (written, web-based, audio-visual, or any
other form^) resulting .from.subaward activities shallrcontain the follbwing'statement:! "This.projcct
was supported by SubgrantNo.l02]<Av^^wardcd>bv'the state.admlnjstering.office for the Officeion
Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of Justice's-STOP FormulaiGrantPrograni, the opinions,
findings, conclusions, and recommendations expressed in this publication/progfani/exhibition are

Initial/V^
Date 11.1/7^1



EXHIBIT C

those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views'of the state or the U.Si Department of
Justice."

39. Copyrighted works

'Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.315(b), the recipient may copyright any workthat is subject to copyright and
was developcdjrbr for which ownership was.acquired, under this awardl OVW reserves.a royalty-free,
nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to.reproduce, publishi briotherwise use-the work, in whole or in
part (including in the crcatiori ofderivative works), for federal' purposes, and, to authorize others to do
so.

OVW also reserves'a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right tp fcpfoducc, publish, or
otherwise use, in whole-or in part (including in the creation*of derivative works), any work developed
by a subrecipicnt (''subgrantee") of this award, for federal purposes,-and to authorize others^to do-so.

In addition, itherrecipient (or siibrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor of this award;at'any'tier)«must
.obtain advance written,approval! from thc=OVW prograni:manager ̂ igned^to this award, and must
comply with all conditiphs speciihed by the prograra.manager in-cpmiectibn-with that approval,
before: 1) ustng'award funds to purch'^c oymership p,^ ̂ r-'aJlipiMse tO'U'se.^a cd^fri^&'d work; or 2).
incorporating any copyrighted work-, orlpprtion thereof; into'a new work developed under'this award

It iS'the>responsibility ofthe recipient (and tof each subreciplenh contractor, or :subcontractor as
applicable)fto ensure thatithis condition is included'iniany subaward, contract, or subcontract'undcr
this award.

40. CoDsultant compepsation rat^

The subrecipient acknowledges that consultants paid with award funds generally may not be paid at a
rate in excess.bf $8:1.25 penhour, not to exceed.$650 per. day. To exceed this:specified.maximum-rate,
recipients-must submit to .OVW,a detailed -justification and have such justification approved by .OVW,
priorjo obligation or expenditure-of such funds.

Issuance of this.award ornpprova! of the.award budget alone does not indicate approval of any
iconsultantirate in excess of$81.25 per hour, not.to exceedi'$650 per day. Although prioriapproval is
•not.required.for consultantirates, below this specified maximum(rate,;subrccipients are required'to
maintain documentation to support all .daily or hourly consultantrates.

Initial
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EXHIBIT C

41. Required SAM and FAPUS reporting

The subrccipient must comply with any and all-applicable requirements regarding reporting of
information on civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings-connected with (or connected to the
performance of) either this OVW award or any other grant, cooperative'agreement, or procurement
contract from the federal'government. Under certain circumstances, recipients of OVW awards are
required to report information about such proceedings, through jthe fedferal System for Award
Management'(lcnown as "SAM"), to the-designated federal integrity and performance system
(currently. "FAPnS").

The details of recipient obligations regarding the required reportingfand updating) of information on
certain civil, criminal, and administrativc'proceedihgs.toTAPIIS within SAM^are posted on the OVW
web site at:'Https://www.justicc.gov/oyw/award^oriditionsi(Award Gonditionr-Recipient.integrity and
Performance Matters, including Recipient Refiortifig to FAPIIS), and'.arc incorpprated.by reference
here.

42. Ongoing compliance with statutoi^ cei^fications

The subrccipient agrees-that compliance wipi the statute^ cerljfiCatiofr fgqui^ents is-aii ongoing
responsibility during the award period and that, at^a minimum, a":hOld may bfe^pla'ced on the
subrecipient's funds for nonCompliance with any of the requirements of 3:4;0.S;e. § 10449 (regarding
rape exam payments), 34»U;SiC.'§te49(e) (regardmg^judicial n6ti'fica^i6n)r34'l!jrS;C. § 10450
(regarding certain4ees arid costs),iand'34 tiJ.'S.C.,§ I045,T^(regarding;p<ily'^pHmg of sexual assault
victims). Non^mpliance with;any-of the foregomgvriia^ aisb result m tefrniriStion or suspension.of
the grant or other remedial* measures, in accordance withvapplicable" laws and regulations.

43. Requirements forsubrecipients providing legal assistance

The subrecipient agrees thaWhe legal'assistance eligibility requirementSi.as setfofth below, are a

contim^g pbljgatjbmonithe-part;of;the:Subi;ecipieri 'Hiefe^liassistance eligibility requirements are:
(il) any<per^n providing,iegaiiassi& aiprpgrani' funded limdcr thjsigrant!program (A) has
demonstrated expertise in;pfqvi^g%galfassis^ victims of domestic violence, dating violence,
sexual .assault, or staling in .tlie;tiargcted population; or (By (i) is par^ered wifrr^an entity or. person
that'hasidembnsfrated expertise.'descrlbed in subparagraph (A);^'d((ii) has completed or'will
complete training in connectionrwith.domestic violence, dating violence, stalkirigi or sexual assault
and related'legal issues, including training on evidence-based.risk factors for domestic and dating^
violence homicide;

(2) any trammg program conducted in satisfaction of the requirement of paragmph\( I) has been or will
be developed with input from and in collaboration with a state, local, territorial; op tribal domestic

InltlaUy^^
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EXHIBIT C

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalkingiyictim service provider or.coalitibn, as well as
. . a . a . 1 4 . 4 . a* —

Aw

ivvui, vvi^^witoi, ui uiuai uui^Miy'viujciiccj uaiing viuicnLc, buiiiungj^orsexuai assauii progranis*ar
coalitions^ 'as well*asmppfopriatc®te'(md&aM^e^forcemSritl|'^ wdrk; an3^4) the
recipient's organizational poiicics'db.n^eduireimiwiiatiori or couhietrrfcMnVolvineidfFenders^fl^^^^

child

any tier wiil comply with"»tSi^c6ndition

'' ,

I have read and understand all 4^ special provisions containedHn this document:

Name and Title of Authorized Representative

m44 imi^i^ .A]

<A DSegnature

^d Address of Agency A, / «
■  'm WLx Ale , W/7

Initial

Date n}'X\l%{
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EEOP Reporting

I.

cedificatioh
IWX 1, -*

■ v:

iresp'onsible o^cw/], certify that

t^fTIP]I f\i^ilhrecipient] Kas-complctcdJthc EEO reporting.tool

form at:/riVt^;^f//diD^ov'/ah&tyocr/fe^^ on "W/ ̂ / 2- / [Date]

,[rej/»pnj/6/e pfficiaf] has completed
^e EE©ET^lnihg|fat1[rtSs?y/biD;go>^6out/oor/ocr-training-.videds/video-ocr-training.htrTi on:

I 'fufthcr;ccrtiMthat^;iL..

Iwill

"embloymerit
•  '• • -Ir

an's ui'the deliveryJoF services;

i^ > ' i . ; . M - ■ \

Date^*?/-?.-^'/!/



EXHtBITE

Nonrsupplanting Certification

SuDPlantihg defined

Federal -fimds must be used to supplemerit existing funds for program activities and.must not replace
thdse funds that have been appropriated for the same^purijose; Supplaritirfg shall be the subject of
^plica^bn review, as well;as'pre-award review,^post-awMfnoiiitorihg, arid audit. Ifthere is a'potcntial
presence of supplwtin|, the applicant or grantee will be required to supply documentation
demohs^Hng that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons other thw the receipt or
cxpected'receipt of Federal funds. For certain progr^s, a written certification may be.requested by the
awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal funds will not be'used to supplant State or
local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II, Chapter 3).
http://www.oip.usdoi.gov/financialguide/Dart2/patt2chan3.htni.

Supplanting.and iob retention
A grantee may use federal fij:ndsitb retoin jpbs%^ withoutthe use of the federal money, would be
lost. If the grantee is'plani^ing on '^smg^fe^ral 'funds to retain jobs, it riiust be able to substantiate that,
without the-^nds, the jobs wquJdjbedost.'Substantiation can be, but is not limitcd.tp, one pf thq
following fpfms: m official tnemprandutn, official minutes.pf a.county or ntunicipal .board;meeting or
My docuraentafion, thafis usual Mb'CUstomar.ii^produccd whM-'nr^ingdcTSmina^ about
employment. THqdbcumentation'must dcscri^lfe tcrmihatcti'poslSons'and>that the termination is
because of lack,d'f the availabiitty ofS£te"">pr Ibcal fiinds.

^  Dinl Hill^^pp^Gant-)-crrH
grant number . .:,202WAW22 sh^ll he. uscd'to suppleir

ieant) certifies thatiany funds awardedithrougb

supplement'cxistihg funds fdf'pmgram
activiltics and willnot replace'(supplant) nonfcderal' fundsithathave been apfrppriated'for the
ipurppses and goals of the grant.

/Appii^^^ understands that suppl^tmg

violations imay result in.'a'fahgeofpenalties, including butmot limited to suspension of future funds
'under-this program, suspension or-debarment from federal grtmts, recoupment ofmoriics,provided
.underithis grant, Mdxivil Md/orcriminal penalties.

Printed •■Name and Txt\f.A\\'\^Y\ fl J
Date: fUSignature:

Initiali <Ac-
Date'7/2^/2-1



EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTOHCATIONSj^GAI^iNG LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG^niEE WGRIffl^eE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants sHoij^d refer to the regulations cited' belbw to determine the certification to which they arc
^ attest..Applicants should also" review thl.'instructidns for certificatipniihcluded in thereflations before comple^g this form*. Hie certificatip^-shall-be treat^ M.a material'reprcscritation

of fact.m|«n which reliance wilhbe pl.aced when the U.S. Department^of Justi'cc ("Departmenf*)
determines to awwd'the covered transaction, grant,-or co6perative>agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. '§ 1352, as implemented iby 28 G.F.R. Part 69, the Applicant certifies and
^sures (to the-ejctent applicable) the" following:-
(a) No Federal appropriated'fim|s^ave'been (paid'^r^wUUhe. paid,, b^ or on behalf o#the; Applicant, to
any person for influencing.or att'^p^^g-to influence.an^pfficer o'r..employee.o^'an;^gency, a Member
of Congress, ̂  officer or cmplp^'ofCongress,' Gn.M^empIoy.ee of arMeniber'fef^n^s in
connection with-the making' pf any Federal grants ̂ e^cnterihgfmtolof^yi'co^ or
the extension, continuation, renewaUamendment, or modifIcatldn>of■any ■Fc^eral grant or cooperative
agreement;

(b) Ifthe ApplicantJsjrequest for Federal funds is inrexcess.bf$100iP0i), and ,any. funds,other than
Federal appropriated'fimdsihave been?paid',or will.bp feidito^anwMr^n S^ifluencVgferjratternpting
.toimfluencc;an.ofGccr oreitiprpyre.,Ofi^y;^gcncy; amemb^^^^-Congress, or-w cmpJoyeejpfam^berrofCongrjsssm.conn^^^^^ pr'
cooperative afecment,;thc.AppIicaht.^haU complete.and su%itiStaiidai^^ of
'LoBbymg Activities" in accordance with its (and any O0J awarding agency*s)'mstnictions; and
(c) The Applicant:Shall require that'theilanguage.of this certificationibc'iifeludedm the award
document? for |11 subgrarits and procurement contracts their sibpoi^acts) funded with.Federal
award funds .and shall-ensure that-any ccrtificatiohs prtlobbyingidiscibsurcs required ofrccipientS'Of
such subgrants and.procurcment.contracfs (or their subcontractors)iare'made and filed in accordance
with 3'1 U.S.C. § 1352. -

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AiND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

Inltlat/fe-
Date nm I 2-1



EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department:regulations on rionprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, arid to other related rctjulremcntsj the Applicant certifies,
wilh respect to

tprbspective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 2867.20(a),
that neither it nor any of ifis principals—

(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of EccicraI bcncfits^by4*State'0r Federal court, or voluntarily-excluded from covered
transactions'by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within .a three-year period preceding'thiis application been convicted of a felony criminal
violatiori under any^Mcral,law, or been convi'cte&or had a ciyil judgment rendered agdnst it for
commission of fraud or a criminaltoffensetin connection with'obtaihin|, attempting'to-obtain, or
performing a public (F^efal; S^te; tribal, or !ocal)itransactiori'or priyatcapreementor transaction;

violation ofFederailor State antitrust statutesjpr commission of embe^^ehtj theft; forgery, bribery,
falsification or destruction of records, m^ingfalse statements; tax evasion or receiving ̂ olen
proper^, matog false claims, or obstruction bfijustice, orxommissionipfany of^^ indicating a
'lack of business'integrity or business honesty that seriously aniaiirectly affec^rits (or its principals')
present responsibility;

(c) is )i3resently indicted.for or'OtherwiseiCrim|in^ly or ciyilly charged'by a gpvemmcrit^ entity
(Fe^ra),'State, tribal) or'local)'with commission ofany^oftheroffensesienumerated in>paragraph (b) of
this certification; and/or

(d) has within a-three-year period preceding this'applicatipn had ̂ e-pr'Mofe public transactions
(Fedcra!!,. State, tribal;.prSlocal) terminatedfoncause.or defeiilt.

B. Whcrp ̂  AppliCMt' is uriablcito certify-l6;any of thjgtstatemeteimthis certification;, it shall attach
anvcxplanatibn to this:appUtato;. \\^ere the Applicant onari^oftits^prihcipalsfwas convfc^^ within a
ithree-year period;pr,ecedihg tiiis%plication, of a-fdony cmm'mal vidlatioh.'under any Federal'liaw, the
Applicantialso must disclose suclftfeidhy criminal conviction in writing to the E>cpartment:(for OJP
Applicants, to OJP at OjpcbmpliancercportBg@usdoj;goy; for OVW Applicants, to OVW at
■OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for GOPS Applicants, to 'C6PS at AskCGPSRC@usdoj.gov), unless
such disclosure has already^been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A.»Ifthe Applicant is a corporation, it certifies either that (l) thc corporation has no unpaid Federal
■tax liabilitylthat has been assessed, for which ail judicial and.administratlve remedies have been
e?d}austed or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a,timely manner pursuant to an agrccmeiit with the
authority responsible.for collecting the tax liability, or (2) the corporation has provided written notice
of sudi an unpaid t^.liability (or liabilities) to the Department (for OJP Applicants, to OJP at

Inltlalvyfe-
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Ojpcompliancereportmg@usdoj.gov; for OVW AppiitantSv to'OVW at OVW.0FMB@usdoj'.gov^or
for COPS AppUoante; to COPS at AslcCOPSRG@usdbj;gov);

B. Where the Applicarit:isuha,ble to-certify to any ofthe'statements in this ccitificafion; itshall attach
-an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRAmEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As f^uired by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 19^8^8, as implemented'at 28 G.FIR. Part 83, Subpart
F, fori'grantees, as'defmed at 28 C.F;R. §§ 83^620 and 83':650:
A. The Applicant certifies and assures-that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-fi-ee workplace
by—

(a) Publishing a statementihotifyingvemployecs'that the unlawful manufacturc;,diistribution,
disposing, tpos^ssioD,\OF use ofia confroijed s^ubs^cciis pwhilMt^iin^ts^^dfepIacefM^
the actiohs thatwill'bc taken agaiinst{employees for violatiomof such prohilJition;-

(b) Establishing an on-going'dnjg^fi'CC.'awarehws,program>to.infonn'cmpIoyeeS'about—

(1) The dangers of drug.abuse iriithe workplace;

(2) The Applicant's policy ofmaihtaining a drug-fi-ee worl^jace;

(3) Any available dhig>counseling, rehabilitation,,and^emplo.yeei^sistance prGgrarns;.and',

(4) The penalties that mayibe imposed upon employee^'fOr dnig-abusc vlplatjons occurring'ini^e
workplace;

(c) Making it a i^uircment.thatieachxmpiqyeeto bc cngagedm theperformanceiof the award be
given a copy of die. statement rcqun:ed«by pto

(d) Notifying-the cmpjoyee in the statement required by'paragraphi(a) ithat,,as a conditiomof
eniploymen't under tHe award, the employee wilW

(1) Abidetbyithe-terms ofthe statement; and

(2) Notify the emplqyer in writing ofthexmployee's conviction for a violatipnofaorimm^.dnig
statute ocpuirihg in the^workplace ho later th^ five;calendar (lays after such cpnyiction;

(e) Notifying the^epartoent^ in ̂ riting, within I Oxalcndw- days after i;eceiyirfg notice under
subpara^aRh.(dJ(2) fro?n;an employee or otherwise recefying actual' noticcfof 0nvictipn:
EmRloycrs'Of;Conyicted(employj5es/musf pro^^ including position title of any such-convicted'
employee to the Department, as follows:

Initial ̂
Date
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For GpPS award recipients - COPS Office, MS l^i Street, NE, WashingtiDn, DC, 2053(3;
'For OJ? and d\W^^awaixI recipieiits> U;S. I^epaftment (5f Justice, Office of Justice Programs, ATFN:
Control N/W,' WasKm^bn,
Noticefshdi inciua^^idenfificafi^numBeV(s);of^ch\&ected award;^
•(D TaJahgione of'the fdlloiwing actions, withiri^O calendar days o'f receiving notice under
subparagraph (dj(2), with'i^pect to any employee who'ls so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action* against such an employe, up to and including termination,
consistent with ffie reqiiifements oftfie.Rehabilitation Act of 1-973, as amcnded;*or'

rehabilitation

enforcement,, or other

(2).Re.qu^g such employee;to*partici"pafe satisfactorily ih'a.dhig-,abuse Msistwce
program appipycd&f such,purposes by a'Federall S.tatc, onilbcal.:hea!tH);llaw
appropriate agencyt and

(g)Making a-|odd fai^'^ort tp cphtiriuc to maint^ a drug-^e workplace through implementation
of paragraphs (a). $), (c), (d^

If you are unable to sign.this ccrtification,'you'must,attach ah explanation to this
certification.

Name and Title ofiHea^f Agency

h-Li'M
DSigna ate

flOfli 2
le and Address of A^gehcy

Initial

Date nilifll



EXHIBIT G

II.S. Department of Justice
Office on Violence A^insl W.omen i

ihe
it * ' •' r>t- -17

Confidentiality andhPrivacy ProvisionS'Of the Violence Against'WbmemAcfyas
Amended

"^aihst

any, -comply with this'iproyIsi'oh^anH will crcatcjand mamtain\5ocumen&ti6h)o&on^®^ su'ch
as,policicsmd,procedures forireiease of victimnnformatidn, and will mandate th^ subgri^te'es
if any, will do so^w well.

V

,(A)'In general
In order to ensure the-safety ofad'ult, youth, and child .victims of domestic violence; dating
violence,,se^al assaul^^r^staUcing; and their f^.ilics,vgr^^tees\andisub^
subchaptervshall pr6te,ct'me cbimdentiality and privacy olPtpersons]receivmg< services.

t(B) Nondisclosure
Subject to subparagraphs^).'andl^)^. grantees and'.subgrantees sjall nbt^
('i) disclose, reveiy,-orireIc^,My^p);?i^M identifyingjmformatjon-.or individual.information
•Gollecte'dun cormectibn with.sefyiws;re,quested, utilizeSi'Or deniedltltfou^'grantees* .and!
subgrantecs' programs, regardless'oTwhether-thc i'nfonnatibnAasibcemMCode^ encrypted,,
hashed, or.othenwise protected;-, or

the

mino^dtfe^^l^nt or^inithc.icase of legaltincapaci% a coprtiappointed.gu^lM^
■aboutwKVirSnfdrniafionlis.so.ugh for this progranLor'^y othcrEcderali.Statc, fibil',
,or»tcrritorial?grant program, except that consent for^ release maympt be givsi)' by the abuiscr ofthe
.minor, incapacitatedtperspn, prthe abuser of the other parent ofthe minor.

Initial



EXHIBIT^G

If a minor or a person with a legally appointed guahliah iis piermitted by law to f^ivc'services
without the parent's or guardian's consent, the minor or pef'son with a gu'ardian may release
information without additional cotisent.

(C):ReIcase
If release of ihfonnatic)n described in subparagraph (B) is compelled by statutory or court
mandate^

(!) grantees,and subgrantees shall.make reasonable attempts tb provide notice to-yictlms affected
by the disclosure of ihTormatron-; wd
(ii) gfMtees:and siibgrah'tees shall take steps, necessaiy to, protect the;privacy and: safety of the
persons affected by the release of the ihfoifnatlOm

(D) lofprmatiOD sharing
(i) Grantees and subgrantees may share—
(I) nonpersonally ideiitifymg'data in the aggregate regarding services to their clients and
nonpersonally identifying,dc^mpgrapKic infomatlpn in order to comply with Federal', State,
tribal, or territorial repor^g, evaluation, or data-cpilectioh re)iu1reraents.;,.
(IT) court-generated infoimatijon and law enforcement-generatcdrinformation contained in secure,
goverrimental'registries for protection order enforcement purposes; and
(III) law ehforcement-generatediand'prosecution^generated information' necessary for law
enforccment:^.p^se^rion purpose.
(ii) 'In.no-circumstances may—
(I) an adult, ypuWj'oi^SiS''victim .of dom violence, dating violence, sexual WMuJt, or
stalking be|rcquired to.pipvidisa-conserit to release'his orher'personally identifying information
as a condition of eligibility for the services provided by the giintee dr*subgrantee;r
(II) ahy personally identifying info'rmatioh be shared in order to comply widi Federal, tribaljor
State reporting, cyaluatioh, or dhta collectiOn^requiicmen^ts. whether for:this*progtm or'any
other Federal, tribal, pr State grant program.

(£)>Statutorily:mandated •reports ofabuse or neglMt
Nothing'in this section prohibits a .g^teetor subgrantee fromireporting^suspected abuse or
neglect, as^those terins weidpfined and'specifically mandated by the State.or tribe iinyolyed.

(F) Oversight
Nothirig in this paragraph shall prevent the Attorney General from.disclosing grant activities
authorized in this.Act to-the-chairman andranking members ofthc Committee on the Judiciary of
the'House of Representatives and the Committee.on the Judiciary of the Senate exercising
Congressional oversight authprify. AH disclosures shall protect confidentiality and omit
personally identifying information, including location information about individuals.

(G) CoDfidentiality assessment and assurances
Grantees and subgrantees must document.their-compliancc with the confidentiality and privacy
provisions requir^ under this section.

Initial/^
Date.
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EXHIBCTvG

shaillbc^eated'as anhaterial'reprcseritaOoi^ofjfact upon which'the Department of Justice wlll^rely if it determines
to award the covered<transaction,JgrantPorcooperative'agreement:

Typed Name of^tH^i^^Repr^ Tiire

Telephone Number

M
^tureio^Aud^riz^lRwr^r^^^^ /Date;Sl^ra

j.
m-

■iiLmf. . ir/
MV

.:wrgoicy^^Jamc ut*

aiSDiavs'atcurrcnriv

form
ggestionstfbr^maidrig- this
>. -AlfWIJiT -JCsMi .*25? JI^partocht of

jSicejWSN^^et, i'oTsO.



Certificate of Authority # 1 (Corporation ofLLC- Non-specific, open-ended)

Corporate Resolution

I, Crispin Milele , hereby certify that I am duly elected Board Chair of
{Name)

the Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success . I hereby certify the following is a true copy of a
{Name of Corporation or LLC)

vote taken electronically by the Board of Directors/shareholders, on July 16 20 21
{Month) {Day) {Year)

at which a quorum of the Directors voted.

VOTED: That Allison Cunningham, Associate Director (may list more than one person) is duly authorized to
{Name and Title)

enter into contracts or agreements on behalf of the Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success with
{Name ofCorporation or LLC)

the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any

documents which may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of

the date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. I further certify that it is understood that the State of

New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the

position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits

on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all

such limitations are expressly stated herein.

DATED: August 4.2021 ATTEST:
ame arid Title)

Crispin Milele
Chair, Board of Directors



state of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that ORGANIZATION FOR

REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New

Hampshire on January 30,2006.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been

received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 550993

Certificate Number: 0005357345

>

O

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 26lh day of April A.D. 2021.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State



INTERNAL] REVENUE SERVICE-
P. 0. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201

"DEPARTMBNt OF THE TREASURY

Date IVlhR 1 5 2013

ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND

IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

521 MAPLE ST

MANCHESTER, NH 03103

Employer identification Number:
76-0826598

DLN:

17053343756032

Contact Person::

JASON T SAMMONS ID# 31616

.  Contact Telephone Number:

(877), 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:

December 31

Public Charity Status:
_  , .,170(b] (I) (A) (vi); ,

Fornv 990 Required:
Yes

^"f "f e^iy^l^pa ^Exenp t foh:
VMajLi5!^^26iV;
Contribution Deductibllity:
Yes

Addendum Applies:
Yes

Dear Applicant:

1

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of; your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
•deductibie under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, trzuisfers or gifts under section 2055., 2106
or 2522 of the CodC:. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
^®9^i'ding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanetlt records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the COde are further classified
as either public charities or private foxmdations. We determined that you are
a public I charity under the Code 8ection(s) listed in the heading of this
letter.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Conpliance Guide for 501(c) (3.) Public
Charities, for some helpful information about your responsiBiiities as an
exempt organization.

Letter 947 (DO/CG)



-3.-

ORGANIZAtlON FOR .'REFUGEE AND

ADDENDUM

We considered and approved your request for retroactive reinstaitemcnt under
Notice 2011^43..

Letter 94,7 (DO/CG)



-2-

ORGAN-IZATION FOR REFUGEE AND

Sincerely,

Holly 0. Paz
. Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosure: > Publication 4221-PC

Letter" 947 (DO/CO)



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. O. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 4'5201

Date: 0 5 2003

SOMALI BANTU COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

S95 CHESTNUT ST 6TE 1

MANCHESTER, NH 03104

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
76-0826598

DLN:

17053020322049

Contact Person:

ERIC KAYE ID# 31612

Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending,:
December 31

Public Charity Status:
170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Form 990 Required:

Yes ^ I >.
y.-i#Ef fechiye Dat e..of "Exempt ion

3^,^2^0.6^. ..
Contri±>utTdn^ Deductibility:
Yes

Addendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant,:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review, of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106-
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exen^t under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. We determined- that you are
a public charity under the Code section(s). li'sted in the heading of this
letter.

Please see enclosed Publication 422i-PC, Compliance Guide for SO'l/c)(3) Public
-ChaxitieSn—fbr-^me—heXpful^-inforroa4:,iror>-n,bout—your-^jpg-eponeirbl-lj^t leg as' an
exenpt organization.

Letter 947 (DO/CG)



-2-

•som;^! bantu community association

Enclosures: Publication 4221-PC

sincerely,

Robert Choi

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947 (DO/CG)



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

07/16/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

FIAI/Cross Insurance

11(X)Elm Street

Manchester NH 03101

NAME*^^ Laurie Infantino
[» (603)669-3218 (603)64^4331
ADMEsa- iBurie.infantlnoQcrossagency.com

INSURER(8) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICF

INSURER A: Yoklo Marine Holdings, inc.
INSURED

Organization for Refugee & immigrant Success

434 Lake Avenue, 2nd Floor

Manchester NH 03103

INSURER B; '-■I'Brty Mutual Group NH WC Residual Market
INSURER C:

INSURER 0 :

INSURER E ;

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 21-22 GL & WO REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TR3Jn
LTR

POLICY EPF
(Mwoofirrm

POUCVBXP
TYPE OF INSURANCE

ADOL

ms
I9UBR

POUCY NUMBER LIMITS.
X COMMERCUL GENERAL UABILRY

CLAJMS-MAOE OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAOE TO REFTTED
PREMISES (£■ occunwcel

PHPK2246639 04/23/2021 04/23/2022
MED EXP (Any oot pfton)

PERSONAL ft AOV INJURY

GEN\AGGRE^TE LIMIT APPUES PER:
POLICY □
OTHER:

X PRO
JECT

rufco r

□LOC

GENERAL AOGREGATE

PR00UCT8 - COMP/OPAGG

Profsssional Uabllity
OOU^inBOSi^OLB uuir
(Et

1,000.000

100.000

5.000

1.000,000

2,000,000

2.000,000

2,000,000
AUTOMOBILE UABILITY

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (P«r Mrum)
OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BOOILY INJURY (Par Kd<tant)
PROPERTY DAAIAGE
(Pf aecManil

UMBRELLA LIA8

EXCESS UAB

DED

OCCUR

CLAIMS4AADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

RETENTION %

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS- UABILITY
ANY PROPRIETORffARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatary In NH)
II yaa. daacriba uttdar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow

XI ̂statute
otht
1S_

H WC531S39062S021 (3a.) NH 05/08/2021 0SA)6/2022 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 500,000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE 500,000

E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD101. Additional Ramarka Schadula, may ba attacltad If mora tpaea la raQwIrad)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH Department of Justice
33 Capitol Street

Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED RBPRESENTAnve

ACORD 25(2016/03)

e 1688-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights rMBrvad.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Asraa Abdulwahab

EDUCATION

Southern New Hampshire University- Manchester, NH, Expected: May 2022, Master of Business

Administration (MBA).

Boise State University - Boise, ID, December 2015, Bachelor of Arts in Communication.

EXPERIENCE

Organization for Refugee and immigrant Success-Program Manager Manchester, UH - February 2019-Present
Program Lead for ORIS's Healthy Families Program, providing case management services to new Americans

currently or previously experiencing domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, dating violence, etc. Program

oversight includes managing Victim Advocates, overseeing data collection and program evaluation, and managing
grants funding the work. Additionally, oversee ORIS's employment services and other case management staff as
assigned. Provide direct case management service to a caseload of Healthy Families, employment, and other new
American clients. Oversaw implementation of the organization's Culturally Specific Services Program for survivors
of domestic violence and sexual assault, creating the program from the ground up. Ensures that the program
achieves its direct service, organizational capacity development, and community outreach and engagement
deliverables, including those aspects as defined in its contract with the federal government. Supervised a
subcontract with a partner organization and ensured that organization's high-quality performance.

Ascentria Care Alliance- Program Coordinator Concord, NH -July 2017-February2019
Responsible for overseeing all aspects of the employment team including supervising and supporting other
members of the team, providing employment counseling and guidance for clients, monitoring employment
outcomes and ensuring the quality, timeliness and documentation of those services and completion of required
reports. Coordinate all Match Grant and RCA functions.

Primary accomplishments included:

LEAD EMPLOYMENT TEAM

Responsible for providing effective leadership to employment staff and delivering quality services to the
Individuals served.

Responsible for training programs to ensure all employment staff are adequately trained in all required
areas.

Develops employment staff including supervising, coaching and mentoring.

Recruits, hires, orients, supervises and evaluates employment program staff.
EMPLOYER RELATIONS AND JOB DEVELOPMENT

Oversees maintenance of relationships with employer contacts through frequent communication and
coordination.

Researches employment opportunities and trends; networks and develops relationships with

potential employers; educates employers about the benefits of hiring refugees.

Creates and supports connections with government agencies, business associations, churches and

community members who may provide opportunities for clients to develop competencies, integrate

learning and work, and to explore career possibilities.

RECORD KEEPING AND REPORTING

Serves as primary point of contact for relevant funding agencies.

Reports to funders on individual client progress as well as overall program outcomes.

Assures quality of caseflies associated with clients and services on an ongoing basis as well as
monthly casefile reviews.

Completes, submits and maintains documentation In accordance with contractual standards and in a

timely manner. Maintains client database and case files, including case notes, contacts made on



behalf of clients, and documents held for safekeeping on behalf of clients. Represents team during

monitoring by funders.

Completes and files progress and other administrative reports according to program procedures and

according to deadline.

Works with Community Outreach Coordinator to raise, track, and report on cash and in>kind

donations for Matching Grant program.

International Institute of New England - Community Relations Officer Manchester, NH ~ June 2016 - June 2017

Promoted to serve as a member of the development team and supports fundraising efforts, enterprise

development, and the development and maintenance of community, donor and corporate relationships in New

Hampshire and Massachusetts. Working closely with the Community Relations Director to expanding private
fundraising from individual donors, corporations, and foundations.

Primary accomplishments included:

COMMUNITY ENGAGMENT

Effectively communicated the philosophy, mission, and values of IINE to external and internal community

partners.

Expanded models of partner engagement to support strategic programming initiatives.

In collaboration with the Manchester Program Director, maintains relationships with state and

community agencies' leaders and funding sources.

Established, developed, and maintained relationships with community leaders, funders, employer

partners, and stakeholders that had direct impact on programming, clients, and services.

FUNDRAISING

Worked with the Development staff to raise private funds to close the gap in our IINE-NH operation

between public revenue and total operations costs in the site.

Consistently brought new friends and supporters to our mission by inviting people to Meet and Greets,

office tours and other events.

Identify corporate giving prospects who can support local fundraising events.

Spoke to faith-based, community-based and other groups interested in supporting the Institute and
secure gifts to IINE-NH from these organizations.

Maintained accurate relationship and personal information for prospects and donors in the Salesforce

database, including recording critical meetings, notes that may be helpful to others stewarding the

relationship and updating relationships with other IINE prospects/donors.

FEE FOR SERVICE ENTERPRISES

Contributed to the establishment of a successful interpretation/translation business in Manchester.

Identified potential IINE-Pinpoint customers, including hospitals, community health centers, the local

school district and other local organizations.

Supported research and field tests of other fee-for-service enterprises that IINE is and will investigate

launching in Manchester.

International Institute of New England - Case Specialist, Employment & Education Services Manchester, NH -

May 2014-June 2016

Served as the primary contact for the employment department to cultivate new employer relationships. While

counseling IINE clients in career development to increase their level of self-sufficiency including an intake of their

strengths and barriers, and identification of strategies and supports to address the barriers.

While also assisted in facilitated cross cultural communication between school, home, and various health and

social service organizations.

Assess students for issues related to social adjustment and/or other mental health diagnosis and will make

referrals to appropriate service agencies.

Primary accomplishments included:

Developed and implemented programs to increase post- resettlement integration and community
development. EX: WlOA Grant.

Managed a caseload of 150+ clients each year; met with every individual one-on-one to discuss career
goals and search strategies



Monitored job-searching activity to ensure that clients are complying with the employment services

program; while monitoring all Matching Grant, Social Service and Targeted Assistance Program (TAG)

cases up to five years.

Worked closely with the Program Manager and Community Relations Director in tracking quantifiable

measurements to assess project effectiveness.

UNITED STATES NATIONAL GUARD

ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Certificate of Completion In Interest Law - Maiden School District Maiden, MA February 2019

Certification In Management Systems - Relias Learning Concord, NH October 2018

Certificate in Macro Practices for Refugee Services: Intro to Refugee Program Supervision & Management -

Department of Social Work, Boise State University Boise, ID, December 2015

USCRI Reception & Placement Certification and USCRI Matching Grant Certification - U.S. Committee for
Refugees and Immigrations Arlington, VA - June 2015

Nationally Accredited Bridging the Gap Medical interpreter: A 55- hour workshop where qualified interpreters can
prepare for the national certification exam for medical Interpreters.

Certificate of Completion In HIPPA and National Interpreters Standards - Idaho Interpreter Training

Certificate of Completion in Interpreting In Mental Health - Tidwell Social Work Services and Consulting, INC.
Certificate In CPR and First Aid - Idaho Center of Media! Emergency Training Boise, ID, May 2015

Certificate of Completion in Matrix Training - ResCare HomeCare Boise, ID June 2011
Certificate of Completion in Supervision in Behavior Management, Hazardous Communication, HIPP I and II,

HlPA Security Part I and II -ResCare HomeCare Boise, ID June 2011

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION

Certificate of Appreciation - NH Department of Health and Human Services Manchester, NH February 2019
International Rescue Committee - Refugee Council USA, Elected Member Washington DC - {Spring 2016)

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Fourth Judicial District - Legal Interpreter (Per Diem) Boise,\0-July 2011-July 2017
Working alongside judges, attorneys and lawyers, not only an expert knowledge of both English and Arabic, but so
is the ability of communicate and understand legal terminology at meetings, preliminary hearings, depositions and
verdicts. Serve as a member of the Fourth Judicial District and act as a professional In performing language
assistance for prisoners, defendants and plaintiffs in civil proceedings, criminal proceedings, traffic violation
proceedings, arraignments, pretrial conferences and trials; using simultaneous and consecutive modes.

Occasionally, construct sight translations for the benefit of the court documents including, but not limited to court
Petitions, waivers, rights and other documents.

St. Luke's Boise Medical Center- Medical Interpreter (Per Diem) Boise, \D - July 2011- July 2017
Responsible for assessing needs of international patients and providing assistance by interpretation of consent

forms, diagnoses, discharge plans and any other type of patient- related information.

Idaho Behavioral Health through ID Department Health & Welfare - Community Based Rehabilitation Case

Manager for Children and Adults Boise, ID - July 2015- July 2017
Offered a wide range of skill-building services to adults recovering from a severe and persistent mental illness

include but not limited to symptom management, communication 8( social skills, problem solving, budgeting,
staying healthy, education and employment assistance.

LANGUAGES

English- Arabic/ Arabic- English (Fluent in all Reading, Writing and Speaking).



PROGRAM MANAGER

About ORIS:

The Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success (ORIS) is an ethnic, community-based organization
with a mission to aid in the resettlement of refugees and immigrants in New Hampshire by providing
assistance, training, resource, and opportunities that promote self-sufficiency. Our experienced,
multinational, multilingual staff offers a wide range of programs, including food security, market-based
agriculture, bridging case management, domestic violence support, and youth enrichment.

Job Summary:
The Program Manager will oversee implementation of the organization's grants related to case
management services, including

•  40% on the Healthy Families program, which provides services for survivors of domestic violence

and sexual assault;

•  40% on programming for senior (age 65+) refugee women;
•  20% on employment services.

The Program Manager will ensure that each project achieves its direct service, community outreach and
engagement deliverables, as defined in the grants and contracts that fund this work.This managerial
position requires strong program, staff, and budget management experience in the human services sector.
The Program Manager should have significant work, educational, or life experience working with diverse
communities, including communities with limited English proficiency.

Supervision Received:

Works under the direct supervision of the Associate Director.

Supervision Exercised:

Oversees two staff: 1 Victim Advocate for the Health Families Program, and 1 Employment Specialist

Responsibilities:

•  Oversee the projects' administrative, fiscal, and programmatic implementation;
•  Conduct weekly case reviews with staff to identify and address any difficulties with cases or

workload

•  Participate in training and technical assistance activities;

•  Review staffs' entries into the client database and run periodic quality assurance reports;
•  Participate in meetings with ethnic community leaders and elders;
•  Participate in bilingual / bicultural message development;
•  Participate in community outreach, education, and prevention meetings;

•  Assemble project data and information for review, furtheredits, and filing by the Associate Director;

•  Conduct victim/client direct assistance as schedule permits/as needed.

Qualifications:

To perform this Job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The

requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required. Reasonable

1



accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

At least 1-2 years' program management experience in the human services sector

Minimum of 1-year professional experience in direct service with diverse communities; direct

experience with victims of domestic and/or sexual violence is preferred
Experience with organizing and managing human service program performance data

Experience with managing human service program budgets

Excellent written and oral communications skills

Strong organization skills
Works well independently and as part of a team

Have reliable personal transportation to travel within the State of New Hampshire

Available to work a flexible schedule, including evenings and weekends

Bachelor's Degree or equivalent professional experience

Fluency in one or more relevant languages (e.g., French, Swahili, Lingala, Kinyarwanda, and/or
Somali) is preferred.



mm fOR Rtfuc(( m nmcRAfii sucass

BILINGUAL VICTIM ADVOCATE

Full time (40 hours/week) with benefits

About ORIS: The Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success (ORIS) is an ethnic, community-
based organization with a mission to aid in the resettlement of refugees and immigrants In New
Hampshire by providing assistance, training, resource, and opportunities that promote self-
sufficiency. Our experienced, multinational, multilingual staff team offers a wide range of
programs, including food security, market-based agriculture, bridging case management, domestic
violence support, and youth enrichment.

Job Summary: The Bilingual Victim Advocate will join ORIS's Healthy Families team, which provides
culturally-specific services for survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault. The Victim
Advocate will provide resources and services that address the safety, economic, housing, and
workplace needs of New Hampshire's refugee and immigrant victims of sexual assault, domestic
violence, dating violence, and stalking. The Victim Advocate will also deliver emergency assistance
as need. This direct service position will be responsible for delivering support and case
management, hosting workshops, conducting home visits, delivering emergency support, and
making appropriate referrals for clients based on best practices in the context of the survivor's
culture and language. The Victim Advocate should have significant professional or life experience
working with diverse communities, including communities with limited English proficiency. This
position, which reports to the Healthy Families Program Manager, is grant funded through
September 2021 with the potential to continue with renewed funding.

Required Qualifications:
•  Experience working across multiple languages and cultures, particularly with refugees or

Immigrant populations with diverse cultural and socioeconomic backgrounds;
•  1 -2 years' experience in the human services sector, with a minimum of 1 year of

professional experience in direct service for diverse communities; direct experience with
victims of domestic and/or sexual violence preferred.

•  Excellent written and verbal communication skills; able to communicate effectively and
respectfully with clients with varying beliefs, behaviors, orientations, identities, and cultural
backgrounds

•  Ability to effectively and efficiently document and report on activities; excellent

organizational skills and attention to detail
•  Ability to be self-directed, motivated and independent problem solver;
•  Valid driver's license with a clean driving record and reliable private vehicle; Travel around

Manchester and Concord, NH is essential.

•  Availability to work a flexible schedule, including evenings and weekends.
•  Proficiency in a language spoken by ORIS's new American clients required (e.g. Somali,

Swahili, Lingala, Kinyarwanda, Kirundi, Maay Maay) is required.



Responsibilities;
•  Provide culturally-appropriate direct assistance and support to clients who are survivors of

domestic violence or sexual assault in their own language.
•  Deliver bridging case management for clients, including employment, housing, adult

education, and public benefit assistance.
•  Participate in meetings and engage with ethnic community leaders and elders;
•  Conduct bilingual / bicultural message development, outreach, and public education;
•  Arrange and implement community outreach, education, and prevention meetings.
•  Maintain knowledge and skills in victim services best practice, safety planning, consent and

confidentiality, trauma-informed survivor assistance, and provider self-care, by
participating In trainings and staying informed about new trends in the field

•  Carry out services in accordance with best practices around consent, confidentiality, and
data management

•  Consistently maintain records of services provided in confidential client database and
through regular written reports

•  Participate in weekly case review with Healthy Families team and actively engage in
technical assistance sessions with partner organizations and trainers.

•  Participate in ORIS staff meetings and other events as scheduled
•  Perform other duties and contribute to all-staff activities as needed

Physical Requirements: The ability to sit and work in an office setting for extended periods of time
is required to execute job responsibilities. Much of the work takes place in the community,
including home visits with clients and workplace meetings with employers. Reliable transportation
is required, as is strict adherence to CDC and New Hampshire Department of Health and Human
Services guidelines around preventing the spread of COVID-19.

Salary: $15-18/hour depending on skills and experience

How to Apply: Interested applicants should send a cover letter and resume to
aabdulwahab@refuQeesuccess.orQ or call at 603-296-0443- ex. 203. Applications will be reviewed
on a rolling basis. ORIS is an equal opportunity employer.



ORGAfllZAnOfl fOR REFUG[[ AUD iriMICRAnUUGGESS

KEY PERSONNEL-2021

1. Mukhtar Idhow, Executive Director

•  Annual salary: $72,000

2. Allison Cunningham, Associate Director

•  Annual salary: $64,232

3. Asraa Abduiwahab, Program Manager

•  Annual wages: $42,848

Note: Annual salary/Wages is inclusive of paid time offbenefits, but not offringe benefits including healthcare and taxes



Board of Directors

MR. MUKHTAR IDHOW ORIS Executive Director

MR. CRISPIN MILELE

Chair

Medical Interpreter at Manchester Community
Health Clinic

MS. VICTORIA ADEWUMI Community Liaison/Public Health Specialist at City
Vice Chair

MR. ALISEKOU

Treasurer

MS. UNA SHAYO

of Manchester Health Department

Hannaford Supermarkets

Immigration Lawyer at Mesa Law

MR. FAMOH TOURE

MRS. LEA TUVISABE

MR. DAVID WOUR

Program Manager at Pinpoint Translations/

International Institute of New England

Accounting Technician, City of Manchester

Real Estate

As ofJanuary 2021
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McLamey & Company, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Brian F. McLamey, MBA, CPA/PFS Robert F. Siggens, MST, CPA
James O. Nash, MSA, CPA

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

The Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of the Organization for Refugee and Immigrant
Success (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of fmancial position as of December 31,
2019, and 2018, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management's financial data and making Inquiries of management. A review is substantially less in scope
than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as
a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that arc free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

AccouDtant's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether I we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the fmancial
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our
conclusion.

Accountant's Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

HcLt/kht^ ̂  LLC

McLamey & Company, LLC
March 9.2020

One Tremont Street • Concord, NH 03301 • (603) 224-4990 • (603) 226-0030 Fax



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

StBtemeots of Financial Position

December 31, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS

Cwrrcm A wtt
Cash

Accounts Receivable

Without Doner

Restrictions

With Donor

Restrictions

Total

2019

Total

2018

TOTAL LIABILITIES

AND NET ASSETS 200,926 $

38,849

Prepaid Expenses 4,695 4,695 5,016
Deposits 500 500 500

Total Current Assets 5,195 5,195 44,365

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets 280,427 280,427 216,401
Accumulated Depreciation (84,696) (84,696) (65,980)
Total Fixed Assets 195,731 195,731 150,421

TOTAL ASSETS S  200.926 $ •  $ 200,926 S 194,786

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable S  3,146 $ -  S 3,146 $ 14,120
Cash Deficit 4,721 4,721
Accrued Expenses 17,150 17,150 8,801
Total Current Liabilities 25,017 25,017 22,921

Net Assets

Net Assets 175.909 175,909 171,865

$  200,926 S 194,786

See Accompanying Notes and Accountant's Report
•2-



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Statements of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31,2019 and 2018

Without Doner IP2/A Donor Total Total

Restrictions Restrictions 2019 2018

Revenue and Suooort

Contributions $ 14,641 $ 14,641 S 15,093
Foundation Grants . 433,005 433,005 250,820
State Grants 317,366 317,366 334,295

Program Service Revenue 44,691 - 44,691 46,566
Interest Income 13 - 13 34

In-kind Donations - - - 6,323
Grants released from restriction 433,005 (433.005) .

TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 809,690 . 809,715 653,130
Expenses

Program Services

Refugee Services 244,461 - 244,461 179,766
Fresh Start Farms 517,662 - 517,662 404,079

Total Program Services 762.123 - 762,123 583,845

Supporting Services

General &. Management 43,549 - 43,549 23,204

Fund Raising - - . .

Total Supporting Services 43,549 - 43,549 23,204

TOTAL EXPENSES 805,671 . 805,671 607,049

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 4,019 - 4,044 46,080

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR S 171,865 J $  171.865 $ 125,784

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR S 175.884
t

S  175,909 $ 171.865

See Accompanying Notes and Accountant's Report

-3-



9RGANI2ATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS
Statements of Fimctional Expenses

For the Year Ended December 31,2019 and 2018

Fresh Total 2019 2018

Refugee Start Program General & Fundraising Total Total

Services Farms Services Manasement Exoenses Exoenses Expenses

Salaries and Wages 148,817 274,223 423,040 8,401 431,441 316,656
Payroll Taxes 12,145 22,379 34,524 685 - 35,209 26,470
Employee Benefits 14,484 26,690 41.174 816 - 41,991 30,500
Farmers Maricet - 14,907 14,907 . - 14,907 7,214
Bookkeeping & Professional Fees 6,989 8,245 15,234 - _ 15,234 18,863
Professional Consulting 26,905 42,783 69,688 4,399 - 74,087 42,534
Conferences & Travel 8,381 16,515 24,895 4,501 - 29,396 18,491
Telephone & Commimications 1,948 5,791 7,739 292 . 8,031 3,784
Meeting Costs 2,998 335 3,333 590 ■ 3,923 2,992
Postage - 125 125 113 - 238 226

Printing & Reproduction 817 776 1,594 2 - 1,596 572

Dues & Subscriptions - 175 175 - - 175 560

Office Expense & Supplies 4.135 6,074 10,208 1,326 - 11,535 5,086
Advertising & Marketing 190 3,985 4,175 - 4,175 2,110
Other Expenses 1,402 1,521 2,923 1,552 - 4,474 3,011
Vehicle Expenses - 1,463 1,463 - - 1,463 3,474
Software - - - - . «

Farm Expense 1,033 66,270 67,304 526 _ 67,830 68,684
Interest Expense - 406 406 - . 406

Insurance 4,536 9,965 14,502 1,049 - 15,551 19,833
Maintenance & Cleaning - 483 483 581 - 1,063 1,163
Rent 9,681 14,550 24,231 - . 24,231 22,800

Total Expenses Before 244,461 517,662 762,123 24,833 _ 786,956 595,024
Depreciation

E)epreciation Expense - - - 18,715 - 18,715 12,025

TOTALS 244.461 517.662 762023 43.549 805.671 607.049

See Accompanying Notes and Accountant's Report
-4-



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Statement of Cash Flows

December 31,2019 and 2018

2019 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in prepaid assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in cash deficit

Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities

Increase (decrease) in deposits

4,044 $

18,715

322

(10,974)

4,721

8,349

46,080

12,025

3,841

13,350

1,637

63,119

Total adjustments 21,133 93,972

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 25,177 $ 140,053

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Plant & equipment purchases

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

(64,026)

(64,026)

(141,677)

(141,677)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (38,849) (1.625)

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 38,849 40,474

CASH AT END OF YEAR 0  $ 38,849

Noncash operating activities;
See Note 7.

See Accompanying Notes and Accoxmtant's Report
-5-



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The Organization for Reiugee and Immigrant Success (ORIS) is a New Hampshire
nonprofit charitable coloration. ORJS is organized to aid in the resettlement of refugee
and immigrant groups in the State of New Hampshire by providing assistance, training,
resources and opportunities that promote self-sufficiency. These objectives are
accomplished raising funds and providing government assistance services, employment
services, health services, the New American Sustainable Agriculture Project, and
conflict resolution and legal services.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash, checking accounts, time deposits, certificates of deposit, and all highly liquid debt
instruments with original maturities of three months or less are deemed to be cash and
cash equivalents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles requires the use of estimates made by the management of the
Organization.

Advertising

Advertising costs arc expensed as incurred and approximated $4,175 during the year
ended December 31, 2019.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when earned. Program service fees and payments under cost-
reimbursable contracts received in advance are deferred to the applicable period in
which the related services arc performed or expenditures are incurred, respectively.
Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional
promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises
to give are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been
substantially met.

Donated Goods and Services

Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period
received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance nonfmancial assets

or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their
fair values in the period received.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses
present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

See Accompanying Notes and Accountant's Report
-6-



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS
Notes to Finanda] Statements
December 31,2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)

Fixed Assets

The Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success follows the policy of capitalizing,
at cost, all expenditures for equipment in excess of $500. Equipment is carried at cost
or fair value if contributed. Provision for depreciation is provided on the straight line
basis over five to fifteen years.

Maintenance and repairs costs are charged to operations when incurred, while additions
and improvements which extend the useful life of the assets are capitalized. Upon
retirement or sale, the cost of the disposed asset together with related amounts of
accumulated depreciation are removed from the books and any resulting gain or loss is
credited or charged to income.

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein
are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor.
Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that
resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a
restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated
purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

Income Tax Status

The Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success (ORIS) is organized as a New
Hampshire nonprofit charitable corporation and has been recognized by the IRS as
exempt from federal income taxes under IRC Section 501(c)(3). Thus it qualifies for the
charitable contribution deduction under IRC Sections 170(bXl)(A)(vi). The
organization is annually required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, the entities are subject to income tax on net
income that is derived from business activities that are unrelated to their exempt
purposes. Management has determined that the organization is not subject to unrelated
business income tax and has not filed an Exempt Organization Business Income Tax
Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS.

See Accompanying Notes and Accountant's Report
-7-



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS
Notes to Fmancia! Statements

December 31,2019 and 2018

NOTE 2 ■ FIXED ASSETS

At December 31,2019 and 2018 fixed assets consist of the following:

2018 2017

Land $94,651 $94,651
Land Improvements 29,431 29,431
Vehicles 67,756 13,200
Furniture 2,607 2,607
Office Equipment, computers 11,238 7,499
Equipment 74,744 69,011

280,427 216,399
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (84,696) (65,980)
Fixed assets, Net $195,731 $150,419

The Organization has depreciation expense of $18,715 and $12,025 for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

NOTE 3 - LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization for Reftigee and Immigrant Success leases its office space under a 2
year lease agreement effective April 18, 2016 for $1,100 per month that expired May
31, 2018. The lease was amended for September 1, 2017 to include space on the third
floor for an additional $800 per month. An additional 3 years was added to the lease to
expire May 31, 2022. The amount included as rent expense for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018 is $24,231 and $22,800, respectively. The lease
commitment for future periods is:

2020 $ 22,800
2021 22,800
2022 and thereafter 9,500

$55,100

NOTE 4 • CONCENTRATIONS

Approximately 21% and 27% of the Organization's support was provided by a single
Grant for the years ended December 31,2019 and 2018, respectively.

All activities are in New Hampshire.

The Organization maintains multiple bank accounts at one bank. Accounts at an
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000 for the year ended December 31, 2019. Cash at this institution exceeded
Federally insured limits by $0 at December 31, 2019.

See Accompanying Notes and Accountant's Report
-8-



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2019 and 2018

NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

All amounts are expected to be collected so there is no allowance for uncollectible
accounts.

NOTE 6 - DONATED GOODS AND SERVICES

The value of donated goods and services included as contributions in the fmancial
statements and the corresponding program expenses and fixed assets for the year ended
December 31,2019, are as follows:

2018
Program Fixed
Services Assets Total

Land $0 $0 $0

Direct Program Related Expense 0 0 0_
Total $0 $0 $0

NOTE 7 - SUPPLEMENTAL CASH INFORMATION

mi
Noncash operating and investing activities:
Gifts of goods and services $0
Interest paid SO
Taxes Paid $0

NOTE 8 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The fmancial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include
occupancy, depreciation, and amortization, which are allocated on a square footage basis,
as well as salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, professional services, office expenses,
information technology, interest, insurance, and other, which are allocated on the basis of
estimates of time and effort.

NOTE 9 - LIQUIDITY

ORIS's financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial position date
of December 31, 2019 for general expenditure are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 0

Total $ 0

As part of ORIS's liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to
be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. A
check was received for $65,510 on January 6, 2020.

See Accompanying Notes and Accountant's Report
-9-



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS i
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2019 and 2018

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through March 9, 2020, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued for events requiring recording or
disclosure in the financial statements for the year ended December 31,2019 and none were
found.

See Accompanying Notes and Accountant*s Report
-10-



The Slate ofNew Hampshire and the Subreclplent hereby
Mutually agree as roKows:

1. IdentlHcation and Dcflnirions.
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1  1.1. Stale Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address |

33 Capitot St. Concord. NH 03301

1  1.3. Subrecipiem Name

1 Victory Women of Vision
1.4. Subrecipiem Address 1

25 Lowell St. Suite 307, Manchester, NH 03101 1
1  1.5 Subrecipicni Phone 4

(603) 264-7083

1.6. Account Number

02-20.20.201310-50)7-072

•500375

1.7. Completion Date

3/31/2023

1.8. Grant Limitation 1

(  1
66,656

1  I S). Gram OiVkct for State Agency

1 Kathleen B. Carr
1.10. Slate Agency Telephone Number 1

603-271-1234

" By signing this form we certify ihtt we have complied with aoy public roeetiag requirement for acceptance of this grant,
includinfi if applicable RSA 3l:95-b-"

I.ll. Subrecipien^Sigoaturc I 1.12. Name A Title of Subrecipiient Signor I

grXGOJ^iUe-
Subrecipicni Signature 2 //AppUcable Name & Title of Subrccrpient Signor 2 //AppUeahle

1.13. Acknowledgment: Sutcof New Hampshire, County of f^lCCsf)Q TQUQIo
00 P/j^/^^el'ore the undersigned ofTiCCT, personally appeareo the persoo idenrified^D block 1.12., known to me (or
saiisfacionly proves) to be the persoo whose ostne is sign^ in block I. Uand aclmowledgcd that be/sbe executed tfais
document in the capacity indicated in block M 2.

1.13.1.^Signature of.N

/^luk
(Seat)

Pubbc or iu.s iiccofibePeajjgpIgg Pelletler

Nota^ F\Jblic, State of New HampsNre
My Commtssion Exphes OcL 17.2023

1.13.2. .Name A 'Htle of Noiaty Public or Justice of the Peace

/tOoTfi-Bu
1.14. State Agency SigDBture(a)

'KfitdCeen C<^rr

I. IS. Name A Title of State Agency SigDor(s)

Kathleen Carr, Director of Administration

1.16. Approval by Attorney Ceneril (Form, Substance and Execution) (if O A C approval required)

^ // ■ /) // .Aiaiataot AttorneyOeocral,On: 8/24/2021I /oAAjtuh^ A:^aAAhuvc^u-a^
1.17. Approval by GoveriMr and Council (if applicable)

By: On: / /

2.SCOPE OF WQRKy: In exchange for grant fUt)ds provided by the Stale of New Hampshire, acting through the Agency
identified in block 1.1 (hereinalVr refbrrtd to as '*thc Stats"), the St^recipient ideotiAed In block 13 (bereinafker referred to as
*nbe Sobrecipieni"), shall pcrfortn that work identified and more pertieularly described to the scope of work anached hereto u
EXHIBIT A (the scope of work being bercinafier referred to aa "the Project").

Rav.wiflts Subttcipicflt taJtliKt):

jLLa4l54



4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

is.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1,

Htmpihire.
EFFECTIVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

ThL* Agreement, and all obligaiJont of the ptflics hereunder, shall become
elTeciivc on (he date on the date of approval of (hit Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the Suie of New Hampshlit if ttpulred (Wock 1.17), or upon
stgnaiurc by the State Agency aa shown in block 1.14 ("the effective date").
Except as otherwise spoctftcaUy provided hcrrin, the Project, including all
reports required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirely prior to
the date in block 1.7 (hcrtinaOer referred to as "the Completion Date").
GRAhn- AMOUNT: LfMITATION ON AMOtJNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT
The Grant Amounl is Identified end more particularly described in EXHIBIT Q.
attached hereto.

The manner of. and schedule of payment shall be u set forth in EXHIBIT B.
In accordance with tite provisions set forth in EXHIBIT S. and in consideration
of the satislkctory performance of the Project, as dctetmiDOd by tbo Sutc, and as
limited by subparagreph 5J of these general provisiona. the ̂ te shall pay the
Subrecipieni the Grant Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount
otherwise poyable to the Subredpient under this subparagraph 3.3 those tunu
required, or permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7<.
The payment by the State of the Orant amount shall be the only, end the
complete piynrent to the Subrecipieni for all expensea, of whatever nature,
incurred by (he Subrectpient in the pcrformanca hereof, ond shall be the only,
and the complete, cotnpcosation to titc Suhrecipicot for the Project. The State
•hail have no liabilities to the Subrecipicnt other than the Grant Anteutu.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and
iiotwithftanding unexpected circumstanca, in no event shaJi the loul of all
payments authorized, or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limlintion
set forth in block 1.6 of these generei provisions.
CQMPUANCE BY .SUBRECrPjENT WITH LAWS AND RRCULATinNS
In connection with the performance of the Project, the Subrecipieni shall coiitply
with ail titatuicx. iuws rogiilBliaai, ami ordcn of federal, state, county, or
municipal smhorilics which shall impose any obligationa or duty upon the
Suhrccipicni, including the ecquisttton of any and til necessary permits.
KP.CQRP?w»l ACCWffTS-
Between the Effbctivc Date and the date three (3) years aRcr the Completion
Date the Subrvcipient shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses Incurred in
connection with the Project, including, but not limited to, coets of
odministrntion, transponalion, insurance, telephone calls, and clerical truilcriaU
and services. Such accounts shall be supported by receipts, iovokev bills and
other similar documents.

Between (he EfTcclive Date and the date three (3) years aRcr the Completion
Date, at any time during the Subrecipiem'i normal buiinesa hours, and as often
as the Slate shall demand, (he Subrecipicnt shall make available to the Stale all
records pertaining to matters covered this Agreement The Subrecipicnt shall
permit the Suie to audit, examine, attd reproduce such recordj, and to moke
audiu of all contractx, invoice*, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data
(as that term is hereinafter defined), and other mformarion relating to all maiien
covered by this Agreement. As used In tbit paragraph, "Subcedpieni'* includes
all persons, natural or ficlioinai, afiiliatcd with, controlled by, or under common
ownership with, the entity identified u the Subrscipient in block IJ of these
provisions

PERSONNEL-
The Subrvcipient shall, at its own expenae, provide all persoood necessary to
perform the Project. Tho Suhrcciptcm warrants that all personnel engaged in the
Project ihali be qualified to perform such Pn^t, and shall be properly licented
and authorized to perform stich Project under all applicable lawi.
The Subrecipicnt shall not hire, and it shall not pcrmh any subcontractor,
subgraniee, or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged lo a
combmod effort to perform the Project, to hiie any person who has a contractuiU
relationship with the State, or who is a Slate olficcr or employee, elected or
an>ointod.
Tire Grant Officer shall be the ruptcscootivc of the State hereunder. In the event
uf any dispute hereunder, the mterpreuiion of this Agreement by the Orant
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RF.TEKT10N(3F DATA- arrKR

As used in this Agrectnent. the word "data" shaU ineaa all ioformation and
things developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or
developed by rcaaon of, this Aoconent, ineludiag, but not limited to, all studies,
iTpons, Clcs, fonnubc. surveys, maps, chaits, aouod recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic reprcsenletions,
computer programs, computer printouts, notes, kttcrt. memoni^, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.

iw Miv .Mie, M atiy uiaigiiaiuu uy ii, uiinanncicu acusa lo au oats

for exaraination, dupilcailon, publication, (rsnsiation. uk, dispoial. or for any
other puipote whatsoever.

9 J. No data tha^ll be subject to copyright in the United States or any other counuy by
anyone other than dte State.

9.4. On and afitr the Bffcctive Data all data, and any property which has been
received from the State or purchued vrith funds provided for that purpose under
this Agreemeoi, shall be the propciiy of the State, and shall be returned to the
State upoo demand or upon lennioaiian of this Agreement (br any reason,
whichem shall first occur.

9.5. The Stale, and anyoiK it shall designate, ahall have unrestricted authority to
publish, diackse. diitribule and otherwise uaa, in whole or in pan, all data.

10. CQNDtTlQNAL NATURE Oft AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agicemeni to the contrary, all oblignlotu of the Stale hereunder, including,
witlwut limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, art) conttngem upon
the avatlabihty or continued appr^triatloa of ftnda, and in eo event thall the
State be liable for toy payments hereunder in excess of such araiiabk or
appropriated fttnds. In the event of a reduction or termination of (hose fiinda. the
State shall have ihe right to withhold payment until such funds become
available, if ever, and shall have (he r1|^t lo terminate (his Agreement
iremediately upon giving the Subrecipieot notice ofsuch termination.

n. EVENT QP DEFAULT: REMEDTBS,

11.1. Any one or more of Ihe following acts or omiuions of the Subrecipieni shall
cotistituts an event of do&uh beraonder (hereinafter rafcrred to as "Events of
Defkult"):

11. I. I Failure to poform the Project aaiiilbctorily or on schedule; or
11.1.2 Failure to submit any report required hereunder or
11.1.3 Failure to maintain, or permit acceaa to, the records required hereunder. or
11.1.4 Faihire to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
11.2. Upon the occurrence of any Event of Defauh. the State may take any one, or

more, or til of the fbllowiog actions:
11.2.1 Otvo the Subrecipicnt a wtinen notice xpocifyiog the Event of Dcftull and

requtring it to be remedied within, in the absctKe of a greater or lesser
spedlkation of time, thirty (30) days from the date of the nrake; and if the
Event of Delkuli is not timely remedied, terminUe this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Subraclplent noike oftermirulion; and

11.2.2 Give'the Subrccipient a written notice specifying the Event of Default and
suspending all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the
portion of the Onoi Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Subroctplcni
during the period from the date of such notice tmtil such time u the Sute
detennines that the Subrecipieni has cured the Event of Default shall never be
paid to the Subrecipicnt; and

I i .2.3 Set off against any other obilgaikm the State may owe to the Subrecipieni any
danuigca the Sute suffers by reaaon ofany Event of Default; and

11.2.4 Treat ihe igrcemenl at breached and pursue any of its remedies si law ar in
equity, or both.

12. tcrmimatiqh-
12. J. In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than

the completion of (he Pmjcct, the Subredpient ahall deliver to the Grant Officer,
not later thao fifteen (15) days after the dM of termination, a report (herdriafier
referred to u the Termination Report") describing in detail ail Project Work
performed, and the Orant Amounl earned, to end including the date of
(cmtinetion.

12.2. In (he event of Termination under paxigriphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, (be approvtJ of such a Tcrrmaadoo Report by the State shall oititk
the Subredpient lo receive that poftlon of dtc Grant amounl anted to and
including the date of termination.

12.3. In (he event of Termiaelion under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termtnatlm Report by the State ahall 'in no
event relieve Ihe Subracipknl fhMit any and all liability for damages sustained or
Incurred by the State as a result of the Subredpient's breach of iu obligalloet
hereunder.

12.4. Notwithstanding anything in this Agrcancnl to the contrary, dihcr tho State or.
except where noike defauh has been given to the Subredpicru hereunder, the
Subrecipieni, may lermlntte this Agreement vriihout cause upon thtny (30) days
written notice.

13. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the
Subrecipicnt, and no rcprescniativa, officer or employee of the State of Now
Hampshire or of the governing body of the locaJhy or locaiitia'ih which the
iVoject if to be perfbnned, who exerciaca any ftioctiona or responsibilitia in tbo
review or ipprovol of the undertaking or carrying oul of such Project, shall
ponidpate in any decision relating to thla Agreement which affects his or her
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14.

15.

16.

17.

• 7.1

17.1.1

17,1.2

pcrconnl inicrcti or the intcml of any corTOniion, paraiership, or tssocixion
in which he or the is directly or indirectly intercaRed, nor thsU he or she have
any pcnionai or pecuniary iniereti, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the
proceeds thereof.
SUDRECIPIENT-S RF.LATIQN TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agtcetneni the Subrccipient. its cmpioyect, and any lubcontncior or
tubgrantec of the Subrccipient are in all respects independent contractors, and
are noiiher agents nor cmploycca of the State. Neither the Subrccipient nor any
of ita ofTiccn. employees, agcnLt. membcn. subcontractors or subgrantees.
shall have authority to bind the State nor are ihcy entitled to any nf the benefin.
worlmen's compcnution or emoluments provided by the State to its
employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Subitxipieni shall not assign,
or otherwise transfer any imeresl in this Agreement without the prior written
conscBt of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
siibgrantud by the Subrccipient other than as set forth in Exhibit A without the
prior written consent of the Stote.
fNf>F.MNIFICAT10N. The Subrecipiem shall defend, Indemnify and hold
harmless the State. Its ufTicets and employees, from and against any and ell
losses suffered by the State, its ofTlcert and employeca. end any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties oascncd against the State, its ofTlcers and employeca. by
or on behalf of any person, on account uf, based on. resulting from, arising out
of (or which may be claimed to arise out oO the KU or omissions of (ho
Subrccipient or subuonirsclor, or tubgrantcc or other agent of the Subrccipicni.
Notwitluisnding the foregoing, nothing berein contained dtall be deemed to
cnnttitulo a waiver of the sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is
hereby reserved to the State,. This covenant shall stuvivc the termination of
this agreement.
INSURANCE AND BOND.

The Subrecipient shall, at io own expense, obtain and mainlam in force, or
shall require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project
work to obtain and mainuio in force, both tot the benefit of the Stale, the

following insurance:
Slotutory woritmen's eompensilion and employca liability insurance for ail
employees engaged in ihc pcrfomuncc of the Project, and
Comprehensive public liability insuraiKC against all cliimt of bodily injuries,
death or property damage, in amounts not less than $l,0(X>.000 per occurrence
■lid S2.000,000 ■ggregnte for bodily injury or death any one incidcni, and
SSOO.OOO for property damage rn any one incident: artd

17.2.

18,

19.

20.

2i.

22.

23.

24.

The policies deacribcd in n^ptrigrtph 17.1 of (his paragraph shall be the
standard form employed in ihe Slate of New Hampshire, Issued by underwriters
acceptable lo the State, and luthorized to do businai in the State of New
Hampshire. Each policy shall contain a clause prohibiting cancellation or
modiflcalion of the policy esriler than ton (10) days aller wriiien notice thereof
has been received by the State.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the Siaia to enforce any provisions
hereof afrcr any Event of Oefbuli shell be deamed a waiver of iu rights with
regard to that Event or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event
of Defbuh shall be deemed ■ waiver nf any provisions hereof. No such rallurcor
waiver shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the Sute to cnfnrce each and all
of the provisions hereof upon any (brther or other defbuli on the part of ihe
Subrccipient.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to
heve been duly deUver^ or given at the time of mailing by certified mail,
posugo prepaid, in a United Suiics Post Office addressed to the parties at the
•ddresaes first above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by (he parties hereto and only after approval
of such smcndmenl, waiver or discharge by the Covemor and Council of the
State of New Hampshire, If required or by the signing Stale Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OP AGREgMGNT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordsncc with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upoo and iouivs to the benefit of the patties and ibdr rcspcciivc
sticceuofs artd assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are
used only u a mailer of convenience, and are not to be comtdered a pan nf this
Agreement or to be used in determining the intend of the penia hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any ihiril parties
and this Agreement shall not be constiued to confer any such benePt
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be execut^ in a number
of counterparts, csch of which shall be deemed an ori^nal, contiriuies the entire
agreement and uitdenlanding between the parties, and tuperecdci ail prior
agnwments and understandings relating hereto.
SPECtAi. PROVISIONS. The additional prtivisions sol forih in Exhibil C
hereto are incorporaied as pan nf this agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Victory Women of Vision as Subrecipient shall receive a grant from the New Hampshire
Department of Justice (DOJ) for expenses incurred for services provided to victims of
domestic and sexual violence, stalking and dating violence in compliance with the terms,
conditions, specifications, and scope of work as outlined in the Subrccipicnt's application
under Services, Training, Officers, Prosecutors for the Violence Against Women Act Formula
Grant Program state solicitation.

2. The Subrecipient sHall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures described in
Exhibit B. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for reimbursement on the state
approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a
quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end of the current quarterly activities.
Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will
be considered late and out of compliance. For example, with an award that begins on January
I. thefirst quarterly report is due on April 15"* or IS days ajier the close of thefirst quarter
ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both state
funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this office or any
other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documenution should be
maintained for at least 5 years after the close of the project.

4. Subrecipient shall be required to submit an armual application to the DOJ for review and
compliance.

5. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such desk
audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt shall be
made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

6. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to;
NH Department of Justice
Grants Management Unit
33 Capitol Street
Concord, NH 03301

603-271-8091 or Travi8.Teeboom@doj.nh.gov

P80fi4o(31
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EXHIBITS

-SCHEDULE/TERMS OF PAYMENT-

1. The Subrecipieni shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure reports as
described in EXHIBIT A.

2. The Subrecipieni shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DDI's approval of
expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account receivables address
per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compcnsate the Subrecipicnt under this Agreement shall not exceed
the price limitation set forth in the P-37.

3a.The Subrecipieni shall be awarded an amount not to exceed S66,656 of the total
Grant Limitation upon Governor and Executive Council approval to 12/31 /2022, with
approved expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on continued federal funding

and program performance.

i. With sufficient reason, the Subrecipient may apply for an extension of the grant

period for up to three months. The Subrecipient must submit the request in
writing. No extension is granted until approval is received by DDI in writing.

ii. Neither the Subrecipient nor DDI will be responsible for any expenses or costs

incurred under this agreement prior to Governor and Executive Council
approval, nor after 12/31/2022, or 3/31/2023 if an extension is granted.

Initial M'
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EXHIBIT C

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Subrecipients shall also be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications
detailed in the VAWA Federal Grant Program Rule and Special Conditions as Appendix 1

which is subject to annual review.

Initial
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EXHIBIT C

Violence Against Women Act
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Grant # 2020-WF-AX-0021

1. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any assurances
or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the subrccipicnt that relate to conduct during the period
of performance also is a material requirement of this award.

By accepting this award on behalf of the subrecipient, the authorized subrccipicnt official accepts all
material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally executed by the
authorized recipient official, all assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the
subrccipicnt that relate to conduct during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements, whether a condition set out in

full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or certification related to

conduct during the award period may result in the Office on Violence Against Women ("OVW") or

the NH Dept. of Justice ("NHDOJ") talcing appropriate action with respect to the subrecipient and the
award. Among other things, OVW or NHDOJ may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend
or terminate the award. DOJ, including OVW and NHDOJ, also may take other legal action as

appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this award

(or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including

under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273), and also may lead to imposition
of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C.

3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its

terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it the maximum

effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly invalid or

unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

2. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements and DOJ Grants Financial Guide

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R- Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the Department of

Justice (DOJ) in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform Requirements"), and the current
edition of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the OVW website, including any updated

Initial
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EXHIBIT C

version that may be posted during the period of performance. The recipient also agrees that all
financial records pertinent to this award, including the general accounting ledger and all supporting
documents, arc subject to agency review throughout the life of the award, during the close-out
process, and for three years after submission of the final Federal Financial Report (SF-425) or as long
as the records arc retained, whichever is longer, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.333, 200.336.

3. Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the subrecipient currently has other active awards of federal ftinds, or if the subrecipient receives
any other award of federal funds during the period of performance for this award, the subrecipient
promptly must determine whether funds from any of those other federal awards have been, are being,
or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the identical cost items for which funds are

provided under this award. If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify the NHDOJ Grants
Management Unit in writing of the potential duplication, and, if so requested by the NHDOJ , must
seek a budget modification or change-of-project-scope to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of
funding.

4. Requirements related to System for Award Management and unique entity Identifiers

The subrecipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award

Management (SAM), currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov. This includes applicable
requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining current information in SAM.

The subrecipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to first-tier
subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities that do not
acquire and provide the unique entity identifier required for SAM registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers are posted on

the OVW website at https;//www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Requirements

related to System for Award Management (SAM) and unique entity identifiers), and are incorporated
by reference here.

5. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

The subrecipient must ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United
States that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the recipient (or any

subrecipient at any tier) properly verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being
hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. § I324a(a)(l) and (2). The details of the recipient's
obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website at
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EXHIBIT C

https://www.juslice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition; Employment eligibility verification
for hiring under award), and arc incorporated by reference here.

6. Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable Information (PII)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must have written procedures in place to respond in
the event of an actual or imminent breach (as defined in 0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)- I)
creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of personally
identifiable information (PII) (as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.79) within the scope of an OVW grant-
funded program or activity, or 2) uses or operates a Federal information system (as defined in 0MB
Circular A-130). The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to an OVW Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an
actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.

In the event of an actual, or imminent, breach of Personally Identifiable Information of a U.S

Department of Justice funded program or activity by a subrecipient, the subrecipient must have a
procedure in place that indicates that the Grants Management Unit will be notified of the breach by
the end of the business day (4:00 p.m EST) that the breach was reported. An e-mail will be sent to
Grants@doj.nh.gov, which c-mails every staff member in the Grants Management Unit, notifying the

Unit of the breach. The GMU Administrator, or designee, will respond to the subrecipient's e-mail
notifying receipt of the notification by the end of the business day that it was received. If the

subrecipient does not receive a confirmation e-mail from the GMU the subrecipient shall call the NH

Department of Justice main number, (603)271 -3658, and request to speak to the GMU and report the
breach.

Subrecipients must have written procedures that document the process of notifying the GMU in the
event of a PII breach. Written procedures will be verified during onsite monitoring's conducted by the

, GMU.

7. Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal

government.

No recipient (or subrecipient, at any tier) may (in any procurement transaction) discriminate against

any person or entity on the basis of such person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal

government" (or on the basis of such person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of
such an associate), except as expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by
DOJ. The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website at
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-condition5 (Award Condition: Unreasonable restrictions on
competition under the award; association with federal government), and are incorporated by reference
here.
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EXHIBIT C

8. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafflcidng in persons (including
reporting requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)

The recipient and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requircments'cincluding requirements to report allegations) pertaining
t^ trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients, subrec.pients ( subgrantees ),
individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of the recipient or of any
subrecipient.

The details of the subrecipienfs obligations related to prohibited conduct relawd to in
persons are posted on the OVW web site at https;//www.justice.gov/ovw/award-cond.Uons (Award
Condition: Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to ̂ fSnk'ng in Persons
(including reporting requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by
reference here.

9. Determinations of suitabUity to interact with participating minors

This condition applies to this award if it is indicated in the application for the award (as approved by
DOJ) (or in the application for any subaward at any tier), the DOJ funding announcement
^sollcitafirn) or an associated federal statute that a purpose of some or all of the activt.ies to
carried out under the award (whether by the recipient or a subrecipient at any tier) is to benefit a se
individuals under 18 years of age.

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement
individual's employment status. The details of this requirement are posted on fire ^ "httDs //www iustice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award condition; Determination of suitability

advance for certain individuals who may interact with participating mmors). and are
incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of conferences,
meetings, trainings, and other events

The recipient and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws,
regulations policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits prior approve and
reporting r«iuiremenLs, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds f"
conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ). including the provision of food and/or beverages
conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

10.
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EXHIBIT C

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award
appears on the OVW website at ht.tns://www.iusticc.izov/ovw/confcrence-planning.

II, OVW Training Guiding Principles

The recipient understands and agrees that any training or training materials developed or delivered
with funding provided under this award must adhere to the OVW Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subgrantees, available at httDs://www.iusticc.gov/ovw/resources-and-faQs-
graniccs#Discrctionarv.

12. Effect of failure to address audit Issues

The subrecipient understands and agrees that the NHDOJ (and OJP or OVW, as appropriate) may
withhold award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as determined by the NHDOJ )
the subrecipient does not satisfactorily and promptly address outstanding issues from audits required
by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements (or by the terms of this award), or other outstanding issues that
arise in connection with audits,.investigations, or reviews of DOJ awards.

13. Potential Imposition of additional requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the
NHDOJ (and OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this award, if the
subrecipient is designated as "high- risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk grantee list.

14, Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrlmination - 28 C.F.R.
Part 42

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantce") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of
28 C.F.R. Pan 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.
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EXHIBIT C

15. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimlnatlon > 28 C.F.R.

Part 38

The recipient, and any subrccipicnt ("subgrantce") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 38, specifically including any applicable requirements regarding
written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective program beneficiaries.

Among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of discrimination on
the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or
participate in a religious practice. Part 38 also sets out rules and requirements that pertain to recipient
and subrecipiem ("subgrantee") organizations that engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities,

as well as rules and requirements that pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or
religious organizations.

16. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimlnatlon - 28 C.F.R.
Part 54

The recipient, and any subrccipicnt ("subgrantec") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscriniination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

17. Restrictions on "lobbying" and policy development

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds may not be used by the recipient, or any
subrecipient ("subgrantce") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, in support of the enactment, repeal,
modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of govcmmeni, in order to
avoid violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1913. The recipient, or any subrccipicnt ("subgrantec") may, however,
use federal funds to collaborate with and provide information to federal, state, local, tribal and
territorial public officials and agencies to develop and implement policies and develop and promote
state, local, or tribal legislation or model codes designed to reduce or eliminate domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking (as those terms are defined in 34 U.S.C. § 12291(a)) when
such collaboration and provision of information is consistent with the activities otherwise authorized
under this grant program.

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OVW from being used by the
recipient, or any subrccipicnt at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a
federal agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or
loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any such award. Sec 31

t

Initial.

Date

Paga 12 of 31



EXHIBIT C

U.S.C. § 1352. Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an exception that applies to Indian
tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or
subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the subrecipient is to contact
the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit for guidance, and may not proceed without the express prior
written approval of NHDOJ.

18. Compliance with general approprlattona-law restrictions on the use of federal funds for this
flscal year

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantec") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions,
for each fiscal year, arc set out at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition:
General appropriations-law restrictions on use of federal award funds), and arc incorporated by
reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient
(or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the
subrecipient is to contact the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit for guidance, and may not proceed
without the express prior v/ritten approval of NHDOJ.

19. Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient and any subrecipients ("subgramees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the
Inspector General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award - (I)
submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil violation of
laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award should be
reported to the OIG by- (1) online submission accessible via the GIG webpage at
https://oig.justlce.gov/hotlinc/contacl-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail directed to:
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations Division, ATTN: Grantee
Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Avc., NW, Washington, DC 20530; (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ
OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee Reporting) at (202) 616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at http://www.usdoj.gov/oig.

P»Oe 13 of 31
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EXHIBIT C

20. Restrictions and certincations regarding non-Kiisclosure agreements and related matters

No recipient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to
sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports
to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an
investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal department or agency authorized to
receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to
contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified information),
Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any other form issued by a

federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—

a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or
purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as
described above; and

b. certifies that, if it Icams or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to
prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop
any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written notification to the federal agency
making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly
authorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"),
procurement contracts, or both-

a. it represents thac-

(1) it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application proposes may or will
receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or subcontract
under a procurement contract) cither requires or has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or
purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as
described above; and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
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EXHIBIT C

b. it certifies that, if it teams or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor entity
that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute

agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict),
reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any further obligations
of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification to the federal agency
making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly
authorized to do so by that agency.

21. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable
provisions of 41 U:S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure of
information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal funds, an
abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to public health or
safety, or a violation oflaw, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native language
of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under4l U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award, the
recipient is to contact the NHDOJ or (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

22. Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pureuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While
Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1,2009), DOJ encourages recipients and subrccipients
("subgrantces") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while driving
any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to establish workplace
safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease crashes caused by
distracted drivers.

23. Requirement to disclose whether recipient Is designated high risk by a federal grant-making
agency outside of DOJ.

If the recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ, currently or
at any time during the course of the period of performance under this award, the subrecipient must
disclose that fact and certain related information to OVW by email to OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov. For
purposes of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under which a federal awarding agency
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EXHIBIT C

provides additional oversight due to the recipient's past performance, or other programmatic or
financial concerns with the recipient.

The recipient's disclosure must include the following: (1) the federal awarding agency that currently
designates the recipient high risk; (2) the date the recipient was designated high risk; (3) the high-risk
point of contact at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number, and email address); and (4) the
reasons for the high-risk status, as set out by the federal awarding agency.

24. Availability of general terms and conditions on OVW website

The subrecipicnt agrees to follow the applicable set of general terms and conditions that arc available
at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions. These do not supersede any specific conditions in
this award document.

25. Compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with all relevant statutory and regulatory requirements, which may
include, among other relevant authorities, the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, P.L. 103-322,
the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, the Violence Against Women and
Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, the Violence Against Women
Rcauthorization Act of 2013, P.L. 113-4, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, 34
U.S.C. §§ 10101 ct scq., and OVW's implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 90.

26. Compliance with solicitation requirements

The subrecipient agrees that it must be in compliance with requirements outlined in the solicitation
under which the approved application was submitted, the applicable Solicitation Companion Guide,
and any program-specific frequently asked questions (FAQs) on the OVW website
(htlps://www.justice.gov/ovw/resources-and-faqs-grantees). The program solicitation, Companion
Guide, and any program specific FAQs are hereby incorporated by reference into this award.

27. VAWA 2013 nondiscrlmlnatlon condition

The subrecipient acknowledges that 34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13) prohibits subrccipients of OVW awards
from excluding, denying benefits to, or discriminating against any person on the basis of actual or
perceived race, color, religion, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, or disability in
any program or activity funded in whole or in part by OVW. Subrccipients may provide sex-'
segregated or sex-specific programming if doing so is necessary to the essential operations of the
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EXHIBIT C

program, so long as the subrecipicnt provides comparable services to those who cannot be provided
with the sex-segregated or sex-specific programming. The subrecipient agrees that it will comply with
this provision. The subrecipient also agrees to ensure that any subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier
will comply with this provision.

28. Misuse of award funds

The subrecipient understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a range of penalties,
including suspension of current and future funds, suspension or debarment from federal grants,
recoupment of monies provided under an award, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

29. Limitation on use of funds to approved activities

The subrecipient agrees that grant fUnds will be used only for the purposes described in the
subrecipient's application, unless the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit determines that any of these
activities are out of scope or unallowable. The subrecipient must not undertake any work or activities
that are not described in the subrecipient's application, award documents, or approved budget, and
must not use staff, equipment, or other goods or services paid for with grant funds for such work or
activities, without prior written approval by the NHDOJ.

30. Non-supplantatlon

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used to supplement, not supplant, non-federal funds
that would otherwise be available for the activities under this grant.

31. Confidentiality and information sharing

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of 34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2), nondisclosure of
confidential or private information, which includes creating and maintaining documentation of
compliance, such as policies and procedures for release of victim information. The subrecipient also
agrees to comply with the regulations implementing this provision at 28 CFR 90.4(b) and Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQs) on the VAWA Confidcntiaiity Provision (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2))" on the
OVW website at https;//www.justicc.gov/ovw/resourccs-and-faqs-grantees. The subrecipient also
agrees to ensure that all subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier meet these requirements.
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EXHIBIT C

32. Activities that compromise victim safety and recovery or undermine offender accountability

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will not suppon activities that compromise victim safety and
recovery or undermine offender accountability, such as: procedures or policies that exclude victims
from receiving safe shelter, advocacy services, counseling, and other assistance based on their actual
or perceived sex, age, immigration status, race, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity, mental
health condition, physical health condition, criminal record, worlc in the sex industry, or the age and/or
sex of their children; procedures or policies that compromise the confidentiality of information and
privacy of persons receiving OVW-funded services; procedures or policies that impose requirements
on victims in order to receive services (e.g., seek an order of protection, receive counseling,
participate in couples' counseling or mediation, report to law enforcement, seek civil or criminal
remedies, etc.); procedures or policies that fail to ensure service providers conduct safety planning
with victims; project design and budgets that fail to account for the access needs of participants with
disabilities and participants who have limited English proficiency or arc Deaf or hard of hearing; or
any other activities outlined in the solicitation or companion guide under which the application was
subsnittcd.

33. Policy for response to workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct, domestic violence, and
dating violence

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must have a policy, or issue a policy within 270 days
of the award date, to address workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct, domestic violence,
and dating violence involving an employee, volunteer, consultant, or contractor. The details of this
requirement are posted on the OVW web site at https:/Avww.justicc.gov/ovw/award-conditions
(Award Condition: Policy for response to workplace-related sexual misconduct, domestic violence,
and dating violence), and are incorporated by reference here.

34. Termination or suspension for cause

The Director of OVW or the NHDOJ, upon a finding that there has been substantial failure by the
subrecipient to comply with applicable laws, regulations, and/or the terms and conditions of the award
or relevant solicitation, will terminate or suspend until satisfied that there is no longer such foilure, all
or part of the award, in accordance with the provisions of 28 C.F.R. Part 18, as applicable mutatis
mutandis.

35. Performance progress reports and final report submission

The subrecipient agrees to provide OVW with specific information regarding subawards ("subgrants")
made under this award. The subrecipient agrees to submit an annual report that includes: a) an
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EXHIBIT C

assessment of whether stated goals and objectives were achieved; b) information on the effectiveness
of activities carried out with grant funds, including the number of persons served and the number of
persons seeking services who could not be served; c) information on each subaward made; and d)
such other information as OVW may prescribe. Subrccipients arc required to submit this report after
the end of each calendar year but no later than March 15th each year. Recipients and subrccipients
must use the designated forms and/or systems made available by OVW for performance reporting,
which identify the information that recipients and subrecipicnts must collect and report as a condition
of receiving funding under this award.

36. Subrecipient program income

Program income, as defined by 2 C.F.R. 200.80, means gross income earned by a non-federal entity
that is directly generated by a supported activity or earned as a result of the federal award during the
period of performance. Without prior approval, program income must be deducted from total
allowable costs to determine the net allowable costs. In order to add program income to a subaward,
subrccipients must seek approval from the NHDOJ prior to generating any program income. Any
program income added to a subaward must be used to support activities that were approved in the
budget and follow the conditions of the subaward agreement. Any program income approved by the
NHDOJ Grants Management Unit must be reported by the subrecipient to the NHDOJ Grants
Management Unit so that it is reported on the quarterly Federal Financial Report (SF-425) in
accordance with the addition alternative. If the program income amount changes (increases or

decreases) during the project period, the subrecipient must provide approval by the end of the project
period. Failure to comply with these requirements may result in audit findings for both the recipient
and the subrecipient.

37. Subrecipient product monitoring

The subrecipient agrees to be monitored to ensure that materials and products (written, visual, or
sound) developed with OVW formula grant program funding fall within the scope of the grant
program and do not compromise victim safety.

38. Publications disclaimer for STOP Formula subrecipients

The subrecipient agrees that all materials and publications (written, wcb-bascd, audio-visual, or any
other format) resulting from subaward activities shall contain the following statement: "This project
was supported by Subgrant No. awarded by the state administering office for the Office on
Violence Against Women. U.S. Department of Justice's STOP Formula Grant Program. The opinions,
fmdings, conclusions, and recommendations expressed in this publication/program/cxhibition are
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EXHIBIT C

those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the state or the U.S. Department of

Justice."

39. Copyrighted works

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.315(b), the recipient may copyright any work that is subject to copyright and

was developed, or for which ownership was acquired, under this award. OVW reserves a royalty-free,
nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use the work, in whole or in
part (including in the creation of derivative works), for federal purposes, and to authorize others to do
so.

OVW also reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or

otherwise use, in whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), any work developed

by a subrecipient ("subgrantee") of.this award, for federal purposes, and to authorize others to do so.

In addition, the recipient (or subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor of this award at any tier) must

obtain advance written approval from the OVW program manager assigned to this award, and must
comply with all conditions specified by the program manager in connection with that approval,

before: 1) using award funds to purchase ownership of, or a license to use, a copyrighted work; or 2)
incorporating any copyrighted work, or portion thereof, into a new work developed under this award.

It is the responsibility of the recipient (and of each subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor as

applicable) to ensure that this condition is included in any subaward, contract, or subcontract under
this award.

40. Consultant compensation rates

The subrecipient acknowledges that consultants paid with award funds generally may not be paid at a
rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. To exceed this specified maximum rate,
recipients must .submit to OVW a detailed justification and have such justification approved by OVW,
prior to obligation or expenditure of such funds.

Issuance of this award or approval of the award budget alone does not indicate approval of any
consultant rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. Although prior approval is
not required for consultant rates below this specified maximum rate, subrecipients are required to
maintain documentation to support all daily or hourly consultant rates.
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41. Required SAM and FAPIIS reporting

The subrecipient must comply with any and all applicable requirements regarding reporting of
information on civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings connected with (or connected to the
performance of) either this OVW award or any other grant, cooperative agreement, or procurement
contract from the federal government. Under certain circumstances, recipients of OVW awards are
required to report information about such proceedings, through the federal System for Award
Management (known as "SAM"), to the designated federal integrity and performance system
(currently, "FAPIIS").

The details of recipient obligations regarding the required reporting (and updating) of information on

certain civil, criminal, and administrative proceedings to FAPIIS within SAM are posted on the OVW
web site at: https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Recipient Integrity and
Performance Matters, including Recipient Reporting to FAPIIS), and are incorporated by reference

here.

42. Ongoing compliance with statutory certifications

The subrecipient agrees that compliance with the statutory certification requirements is an ongoing
responsibility during the award period and that, at a minimum, a hold may be placed on the
subrecipient's funds for noncompliancc with any of the requirements of 34 U.S.C. § 10449 (regarding
rape exam payments), 34 U.S.C. § 10449(e) (regarding judicial notification), 34 U.S.C. § 10450
(regarding certain fees and costs), and 34 U.S.C. § 10451 (regarding polygraphing of sexual assault
victims). Non-compliance with any of the foregoing may also result In termination or suspension of

the grant or other remedial measures, in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

43. Requirements for subreclpients providing legal assistance

The subrecipient agrees that the legal assistance eligibility requirements, as set forth below, are a
continuing obligation on the part of the subrecipient. The legal assistance eligibility requirements are:
(1) any person providing legal assistance through a program funded under this grant program (A) has
demonstrated expertise in providing legal assistance to victims of domestic violence, dating violence,
sexual assault, or stalking in the targeted population; or (B) (i) is partnered with an entity or person
that has demonstrated expertise described in subparagraph (A); and (ii) has completed or will
complete training in connection with domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault
and related legal issues, including training on evidence-based risk factors for domestic and dating
violence homicide;

(2) any training program conducted in satisfaction of the requirement of paragraph (I) has been or will
be developed with input from and in collaboration with a state, local, territorial, or tribal domestic
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EXHIBIT C

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking victim service provider or coalition, as well as
appropriate state, local, territorial, and tribal law enforcement officials; (3) any person or organization
providing legal assistance through this grant program has informed and will continue to inform state,
local, territorial, or tribal domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault programs and
coalitions, as well as appropriate state and local law enforcement officials of their work; and (4) the .
recipient's organizational policies do not require mediation or counseling involving offenders and
victims physically together, in cases where sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, or child
sexual abuse is an issue. The recipient also agrees to ensure that any subrccipieni ("subgrantce") at
any tier will comply with this condition.

/ have read and understand all 43 special provisions contained in this document:

Name and Title of Authorized Representative

1

Signature Date

WlC

Name and Address of Agency NVtl,O 3 10 /

InltialJii
Date
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EEOP Reporting

[responsible ojficial]^ certify that

UitHoW/ [recipient] has completed the EEO reporting tool
certification

form at: https://ojp.gov/ahout/ocr/faa ccup.htm on 07/99/9091 rDa.ci

And that . [responsible officia!] has completed^^C^^^^|^i^at'hiCpis'://oiD'.d3^7iibotii/ocr/6crMraining-v-ideos/\ndetf-bcrTirainirig.|-iim on;

I further certify that. [recipient] will
comply with applicable federal civH rights laws tnat prohibit discrimination in employment
and in the delivery of services.

Signat-.... n.,.(17/99/9091
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Non-supplanrtng Certification

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not replace
those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the subject of
application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If there is a potential
presence of supplanting, the applicant or grantee will be required to supply documentation
demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons other than the receipt or
expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written certification may be requested by the
awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal funds will not be used to supplant State or
local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II, Chapter 3).
ht(n://www.oip.usdoi.tiov/nnnncialiiuidc/Da[l2/oun2chan3.hi[n.

Supplanting and iob retention

A grantee may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the federal money, would be
lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it must be able to substantiate that,
without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be, but is not limited to, one of the
following forms; an o^icial memorandum, official minutes of a county or municipal board meeting or
any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced when making determinations about
employment. The documentation must describe the terminated positions and that the termination is
because of lack of the availability of State or local funds.

The W/CTOl^y UJOmFjAJ rf l/lFjtnMfApplicantI certifies that any funds awarded through
grant number 2021VAW21 shall be used to supplement existing funds for program

activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfedera! funds that have been appropriated for the

purposes and goals of the grant.

The VficToft.y. UIOHF-M OF VlStOM (Applicant) understands that supplanting
violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds

under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided

under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Title: KAR'^

Signature: Date:
7
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Tj

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they arc
required to attest. Applicants should also review the instructions for certification included in the
regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a material representation
of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department")
determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Applicant certifies and
assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Applicant, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or
the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative
agreement;

(b) If the Applicant's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other than
Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Confess, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or
cooperative agreement, the Applicant shall complete and submit Standard Form • LLL, "Disclosure of
Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Applicant shall require thafthe language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with Federal
award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of recipients of
such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) arc made and filed in accordance
with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
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EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Applicant certifies,
with respect to

prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 2867.20(a),
that neither it nor any of its principals—

(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transaction.*; by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
pcrfonning a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,
falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving stolen
property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense indicating a
lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its (or its principals')
present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (b) of
this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it shall attach
an explanation to this application. Where the Applicant or any of its principals was convicted, within a
three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal violation under any Federal law, the
Applicant also must disclose such felony criminal conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP
Applicants, to OP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Applicants, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Applicants, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov), unless
such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Applicant is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid Federal
tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative remedies have been
exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an agreement with the
authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or (2) the corporation has provided written notice
of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to the Department (for OJP Applicants, to OJP at
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Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for QVW Applicants, to OVW at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or
for COPS Applicants, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it shall attach
an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83, Subpart
F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Applicant certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a diug-free workplace
by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled .substance is prohibited in its workplace and specifying
the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will—

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such convicted
employee to the Department, as follows:

Page 27 of 31
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EXHIBIT F

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, ATTN:
Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W,, Washington, D.C. 20531.
Notice shall include the identification numbcr(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination,
consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement, or other
appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (0-

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

Mary N Georges Executive director
Name

... .« •. . r T T. ,

Signature

Victory Women of Vision

ll2Sn02\

Date

25 Lowell 8t 8te 307.Manchester.NH,03101

Name and Address of Agency

M&Initial

Date 7/28/2021
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EXHIBIT G

U.S. Department of Justice
Office on Violence Against Women

Acknowledgement of Notice of Statutory Requirement to Comply with the
Confidentiality and Privacy Provisions of the Violence Against Women Act, as

Amended

Under section 40002(b)(2) of the Violence Against Women Act, as amended (42 U.S.C.
13925(b)(2)), grantees and subgrantees with funding from the Office on Violence Against
Women (OVV^ are required to meet the following terms with regard to nondisclosure of
confidential or private information and to document their compliance. By signature on this form,
applicants for grants from OVW are acknowledging that that they have notice that, if awarded
funds, they will be required to comply with this provision, and will mandate that subgrantees, if
any, comply with this provision, and will create and maintain documentation of compliance, such
as policies and procedures for release of victim information, and will mandate that subgrantees,
if any, will do so as well.

(A) In general
In order to ensure the safety of adult, youth, and child victims of domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and their families, grantees and subgrantees under this
subchapter shall protect the confidentiality and privacy of persons receiving services.

(B) Nondisclosure
Subject to subparagraphs (C) and (D), grantees and subgrantees shall not—
(i) disclose, reveal, or release any personally identifying Information or individual information
collected in connection with services requested, utilized, or denied through grantees' and
subgrantees' programs, regardless of whether the information has been encoded, encrypted,
hashed, or otherwise protected; or
(ii) disclose, reveal, or release individual client information without the informed, written,
reasonably time-limited consent of the person (or in the case of an unemancipated minor, the
minor and the parent or guardian or in the case oflegal incapacity, a court-appointed guardian)
about whom information is sought, whether for this prograih or any other Federal, State, tribal,
or territorial grant program, except that consent for release may not be given by the abuser of the
minor, incapacitated person, or the abuser of the other parent of the minor.

Initial HA

Date.Z^O'
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EXHIBIT G

If a minor or a person with a legally appointed guardian is permitted by law to receive services
without the parent's or guardian's consent, the minor or person with a guardian may release
information without additional consent.

(C) Release
If release of information described in subparagraph (B) is compelled by statutory or court
mandate—

(i) grantees and subgrantees shall make reasonable attempts to provide notice to victims affected
by the disclosure of information; and
(ii) grantees and subgrantees shall take steps necessary to protect the privacy and safety of the
persons affected by the release of the information.

(D) Information sharing
(i) Grantees and subgrantees may share—
(I) nonpcrsonally identifying data in the aggregate regarding services to their clients and
nonpcrsonally identifying demographic information in order to comply with Federal, State,
tribal, or territorial reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements;
(II) court-generated information and law enforcement-generated information contained in secure,
governmental registries for protection order enforcement purposes; and
(III) law enforcement-generated and prosecution-generated infoimation necessary for law
enforcement and prosecution purposes.
(ii) In no circumstances may^
(I) an adult, youth, or child victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking be required to provide a consent to release his or her personally identifying information
as a condition of eligibility for the services provided by the grantee or subgrantee;
(II) any personally identifying information be shared in order to comply with Federal, tribal, or
State reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements, whether for this program or any
other Federal, tribal, or Slate grant program.

(E) SCatutorily mandated reports of abuse or neglect
Nothing in this section prohibits a grantee or subgrantee from reporting suspected abuse or
neglect, as those terms arc defined and specificaJly mandated by the State or tribe involved.

(F) Oversight
Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the Attorney General from disclosing grant activities
authorized in this Act to the chairman and ranking members of the Committee on the Judiciary of
the House of Representatives and the Committee on the Judiciary of the Senate exercising
Congressional oversight authority. All disclosures shall protect confidentiality and omit
personally identifying information, including location information about individuals.

(G) Confidentiality assessment and assurances
Grantees and subgrantees must document their compliance with the confidentiality and privacy
provisions required under this section.

Initial ,
Date OT/^/oV
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EXHIBIT G

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby acknowledge that the applicant has received
notice of that if awarded funding they will comply with the above statutory requirements. This acknowledgement
shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which the Department of Justice will rely if it determines
to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

Mary N Georges
Executive director

Typed Name of Authorized Representative Title

Telephone Number

7/28/2021

Signature of Authorized Representative D®*® Signed

Victory Women of Vision

Agency Name

Public Reporting Burden Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. Under the Paperwork
Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it
displays a currently valid 0MB control number. We try to create forms that arc accurate, can
be easily understood, and which impose the least possible burden on you to provide us with
information. The estimated average time to complete and file this form is 60 minutes per form.
If you have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for making this
form simpler, you can write to the Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of
Justice, 145 N Street, NE, 10'*' Floor. Washington, DC 20530.
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state of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner. Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that VICTORY WOMEN OF

VISION is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on February 14,2003. 1

further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good standing as

far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 427749

Certificate Number 0005049596

SI

Uu

O

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 1st day of December A.D. 2020.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

1. MARGARET HOSMER MARTENS^ . hereby certify that:
(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be conifaci signatory)

1. 1 am a duly elected Board Chair of VICTORY ^WOMEN OF VISION^
(Corporation/LLC Name)

2. The following Is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on JULY 21 , 20_21 . at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

(Dale)

VOTED: That MARY _GEORGES (may list more than one person)
(Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

Is duly authorized on behalf of .VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION to enter Into contracts or agreements with the
(Name of Corporation/ LLC)

New Hampshire Department of Justice and further Is authorized to execute any and all documents, agreements
and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which may In his/her Judgment be
desirable or necessary to affect the purpose of this vote.

3. 1 hereby certify that said vote has not boon amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate Is attached. This authority remains valid for
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire Department of Justice will rely on this certificate as evidence that the per8on(8) listed above
currently occupy the poslUon(8) Indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent
that there are any limits on the authority of any listed Individual to bind the corporation In contracts with the State
of New Hampshire, all such (imitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: ^August 4.2021

Signature of Elected Officer

Name: Margaret Hosmer Martens
Title: Board Chairperson

Rev. 03/24/20



acSro* CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE OATI (MSUDOrrVYn

08/13/2021

THIS CERTIFiCATe IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIRCATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING IN8URER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If tha carttfical# holdar la an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(laa) must hava ADDITIONAL INSURED provlfions or b# BndOfMd.
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVEO, sub)fct to ths tarms and condltlona of tha policy, cartain pollclaa mty rtqulra an andorMmant. A Btatamant on

pfiooucea

FIAI/Croaa insuranca

1100 Elm Siraal

Mancftesiar NH 03i0i
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Manchester NH 03101

iNauRBR a ] Technology Insuranca Company, Inc. 42376

iNauaenc; .

INaUASR 0 :

IKaURCRS:

waURSR 11

THIS 15 TO CEftTIFY THAT THE POUCIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLiaES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXauSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. UMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REOUCeO BY PAID CLAIMS.
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AOOftEOATE

RETENTION i

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND eUPLOrCRS' UABIUTY

ANY PROPRIETORAWRTNEFVEXECUTIVE
OPPICERMEMBER EXCLUOCO?
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

P. 0. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI. OH 15201

JUN 1 8 2020
VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

C/0 SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA

MADELINE C HUTCHINGS

1000 ELM ST 17TH FLOOR

MANCHESTER, NH 03101

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer IdenCification Number:
43-2046070

DLN:

29053043326030

Contact Person:

NEIL G HEPBURN ID» 54004

Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:

December 31

Public Charity Status:

170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Form 990/990-EZ/990-N Required:

Yes

Effective Date of Exemption;
May 15, 2018

Contribution Deductibility;

Yes

Addendum Applies:

No

•Dear Applicant;

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)(3). Donors can deduct
contributions they ma)ce to you under IRC Section 170. You're also qualified
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under
Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This-letter could help resolve questions on your
exempt status. Please keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section S0l(c)(3) are further classified as
either public charities or private foundations. We determined you're a public
charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

Based on the information you submitted in your application, we approved your
request for rein.9tatement under Revenue Procedure 2014-11. Your effective date
of exemption, as .listed at the top of this letter, is retroactive to your date
of revocation.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form
990/990-EZ/990-N, our records show you're required to file an annual
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ} or electronic notice (Form 990-N.

the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three
consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

For important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt
organizat.i.on, go to www.irs.gov/charitles. Enter "4221-PC'' in the search bar

Letter 947
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VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public Charities,
which describes your record)^eeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.

We sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
power of attorney.

,  Sincerely.

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947



Key Personnel

Name Job Title Salary Amount Paid from

this Contract

Mary GeorRcs Executive Director $70,000/year SI 4.000

Glory Mukendi Administrative assistant $20/hrs $5,200

Alodi Nsakwaya Case manaser 1 $20/hrs $7,200

TBD Case manaaer 2 N/A $7,280

TBD Case manaRer 3 N/A $7,280



Alodic Nvimbuzi Gakwa

Educotion

Eleinentnry School (1964-1970)
Middle School(1971-I973)
High School(1974-1978)
NHTl, ConcordNH (2009-2011)
College of Springfield, Massachusetts, Campus of Manchester, NH (2012-2014)
Bachelor Degree of Sciences: Major of Htiman Services, April 2014

Magna Cum Laude
Other Knowledge

Hold a ceilificate in peace education
Hold a national certificate in secretarial and office administration delivered
Hold a License Nursing Assistant
Computer experience in Microsoft Office, (Word, Excel, Power Point)
Knowledge of tliree languages (French, Kiuyarwanda and English).

Professional Experience

Case Manager in Transitional Housing Program at Victory Women of Vison
September 2020 to present.
Tasks

Assist Clients survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking and their children.
Advocate or counsel those clients to find approach solution to their problems.
Help them to get a safe home while being in this program.
Meet or be in touch with those clients often as possible
Work closely with the Transitional Hottsing ftuiders.
Provide report for activities done.

License Nursing Assistant at CMC Manchester NH August 2019-Mai 2020
Tasks

Work closely with Registered Niu se to take care of patients.
Take patient's vital sign on time to facilitate the administration of medication.

Create an approachable relationship with patients to facilitate dialogue about ongoing challenges
and problems solving.
Reporting the patient situation to the Supervisor or Registered Nurse anytime a change occurs.
Sharing report with coworkers.



Regular training to improve knowledge and experience.

License Nursing Assistant at Rose Meadow Garden, New Boston, NH Dec.,20i7-July 2019.
Tasks

Create an approachable relationship with residents to facilitate dialogue about ongoing
challenges and problems solving.

Assist residents in daily activities such as showering, dressing and feeding.
-  Maintain records and paper works as required by Rose Meadow Garden

Residential Counselor II at Crotched Mountain, Greenfield, NH, August 2014 to August 2017

Tasks

-  Support individuals with disabilities In their development of basic living and social skills
with the primary goal of Integrating Into community to their best of their ability.
Maintain records and paper works as required by Crotched Mountain Foundation.

•  Assist in routine residential operations.

•  Assist client In dally activities and services.
Ensure the safety of residents and other staffs.

License Nursing Assistant at RIdgewood Center, Bedford, NH Jun 2012 to August 2014.
Tasks

-  Assist residents in daily activities such as showering, dressing, serving food, feeding and
home cleaning skills.

•  Create an approachable relationship with clients to facilitate dialogue about on- going
challenges and problems solving.

•  Proficient in all documentation including daily goals with residents.

License Nursing Assistant Catholic Charity at Mount Carmei Rehabilitation Center,
Manchester, Nh, May 2005 -May 2009.

Tasks.

-  Assist residents in daily activities such as showering, dressing, serving food, feeding and
home cleaning skills. Create an approachable relationship with residents to facilitate
dialogue about on-going challenges and problems solving.

-  Proficient In all documentation Including dally goals with residents.

Volunteering as Social Worker In refugee's community in Africa, Kenya, Nairobi 2001-2003
Tasks

-  Assess the refugees needs and report them to the responsible In charge of finding those
needs.

-  Approach the refugees and gather individual problems and assist in finding adequate
solution

•  Assist refugees In language translation.

Social Worker In Francois Xavler Bagnoud Assoclstlon, Kigali, Rwanda, March 2000-August
2001.



Tasks

-  Counselling to Clients living with HIV
-  Educate clients how to prevent HIV and which conduct to take when living with HIV.
-  Organize home visits and motivate clients to participate in the program of micro-finance

activities.

-  Manage the budget awarded to the HIV patients' program for supporting their micro-
finance activities.

Social Worker atCIMERWA, Rwanda, Cyangugu, Dec. 1993-August 1996.
Tasks.

Supervise health activities.

-  Teach employees and other people about prevention of infectious diseases, hygiene and
child nutrition.

•  Prenatal education to pregnant women.

-  Provide medication to patients

-  Manage medications storage.

Employee In Department of Health, Rwanda, Kigali, January 1987-1992
Tasks.

Manage the immunization products and kept them safe In appropriate temperature.
-  Maintain refrigeration for the vaccines.
-  Distribute immunization products to those responsible for immunization program in

different health districts.

-  Report minutes of meeting and seminars to supervisors of immunization program.
-  Participate to evaluation survey of the immunization program throughout the country.

Social Worker In Rural Development Project Center 11978-1986)
Tasks.

-  Teach methods to fight against malnutrition
-  Implernent the Interest to micro-finance
-  Teaching people in rural areas of current and likely health concerns and possible

methods to prevent some diseases and what conduct to take when infected.
Teach people to be involved in their development.

-  Motivate the young women to recognize their rights and fight for them.
-  Help the young women to promote their arts
-  Organize meeting with local administrative authorities about rural development.
-  Organize the informative meeting with the representatives of social units or groups in

the community and the authorities of villages.
•  Organize home visit as follow up.
-  Motivate the people to have Interest to the micro finance activities.
-  Provide weekly, monthly and yearly reports.

Alodie Nyimbuzi Gakwaya.



Mary Ngwanda Georges

|vicfory>vomcn@msn.com

SUMMARY -

Advocate, Community OrganiMr, Liaison
•  Innovator In human services to empower citizens at risk
•  Activist in Violence against women and young women
•  Fluent In English, French, and Creole and other (DRC Multi-lingual)

EDUCATION

Master of Science, Organizational Management and Leadership
Springfield College, Manchester, New Hampshire
Bachelor of Human Services

Springfield College, Manchester, New Hampshire
Certificate, for Emerging Leadership Community of Color (ELCC)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE & TRAININGS

Former Boards of School Committee Members' Manchester ward 3 & Selectman

Founder, of Victory Women of Vision Focus to empower and encourage women to thrive and
strengthen newly arrived immigrant and refijgee families by assisting them with adapting to the
new culture in which they find themselves.

Co-owner, at L&G Cleaning Business, Manchester, NH: Owner-operated Cleaning Business:
managed finances, inventories, and all employees

Day Program Associate, Granite Bay Connection Inc., Concord NH, and Provider Home Care;
for patients and mentally disabled people in their homes by teaching independent living skills

Organizational Management Experience in Non-Profits: Community of Practice, Statewide
systems Change, Multi-sector strategies and Community Intervention/ Integration Pathways

Founder/former President of Congolese Community in New Hampshire (CCNH)
Founder/ Women & Youth Commissioner of Congolese Community of United States
(CCUS)

REFERENCES
•  Elizabeth Clardv MD: Capital Region Health Care, Family Physician

Telephone:
•  Councilor Theodore L. Gatsas: Executive Council

Telephone: jUj^^H
•  Leslie Want, Vice Chair: Manchester Board of School Comminee



GLORY MUKENDI

~ BILINGUAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL ~

Deinoastrnied Attention to detail and decision-nuking skills to ivspond to higli-pressttre situations.

AcK'anced leadersliip and people management skills with an ability to lead, coach and mentor all levels of leanvnates.
Proficient managing conflict, building consensus and facilitating problenvsolvuig and collaboration antcngst cross fimctioiul
teams.

Adept at dmfling internal and exienul correspondence that facilitate the ability to effectively execute on top priorities.
Excellent project coordination experience, and the ability to work well with lugh-level and higli-proftie individuals of internal
nunageineni and staff.

Robust nunagement of KPI reporting or profit & loss responsibilitiesjthrough drawing msighis from data and analyzing trends.
In depth knowledge of supply chain nunagement..logistics, distribution, and/or wiu^house management best practices.

Works closely with employees across all departments to create presentations and briefmgs for executive meetings.
Ability to work independently, and as a member of a team, and identify problems and develop commendable biuiness solutions.
Dcmonstmied ability to lead high-level interactions with internal business partners, suppliers and agencies, working effectively
across ftmctions. geograptues and cultures.
Have a high attentiveness to paperwork tracking, able to follow iip with other companies, and confirm documents have been
received and are in good order.

/'■ tcriss FuDctl^al CollalMratlOD'
K MMtiog Maongymcoti

' Dfnfilng.CorrespMdeMe-
/ GraDl^Writjog/^RepoHin'g^ ,

• Ezpetase Rep'ottlug: ^

Project MftnagraVijt C
y/ Gulilv'atLsg ReJario^oshi^^^^^

, Employw.Relflrtdns ,
.Budget Eifirara'tlonV v

/ Booklc^pibg"A^t^l^^^

Ctutomer Service-
^ ̂ iC^LWeliEoga^m^^ !' ,

<;Scb^iU^V(.EveDt ̂ Piao^ ,'
/f • ProVess'linpjromnenf " ^ '

j VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION, MANCHESTER; NH: -t

ADMIMSTRA TIVE ASSISTANT -JULY 2020 - PRESENT

Deliver in-depth support to senior leaders by managing a complex executive calendar, srbeduUng iptemal/extamal meetings
and coordloatlog scheduling of meeting rooms.
Consistently resolve accouotlog issues to keep books on track moothty, by identifying discrepancies within budget, invoices,
and purchase requisitions.
Fonmilate emails, memos. letters, presentations and worksheets wlule concurrently managing correspondence, expense
reports, and preseotatloDi for department persoimel.
Ignited and stutained a sense of direction and operation imder leadership, provided a variety of essential administrative
management services including bi-weekly tlmesbeets, grant writings, budgets, and floal grant reporting.
Effectively mount strategies to bridge the gap between the ExecuHve Director, internal teems, and key external members
for smooth commiuiicatioiu; Drive administrative leadersliip to maintain credibility, trust, and support with stakeholders.

IHERTZ.RENT A.CAR, NE\VaY.ORK,-.NY: J Jl' .
I • 1^ ,

^ %* *'• - i • •.

SENIOR LOGISTICS MANAGER - APR 2012 -JULY 2020

DifTereiitiated Sr. Logistics Manager, proved critical In high stress situations with Senior antl C-Level Executives, displayed
immense ability to overcome objections utilizing data-driven negotiation and tact.
Supeivlsed 100+ uulon employees while promotlug creative pi-oblem solving and iiuiovaiibu to expand logistics operations
for fumre growth.



•  Surr«ss(\jUy dUti-lbutvd flrrts b«tu'een fiuporti. ManlmKan and 13 orr'aiiporl rental locations. Facilitated the exeaiticn of the
enterprise fleet plan and fleet policies and practices acrosrthe region.

•  Played a key role in the development and inipletneniation of Crcigltt cost savings strategies and iDterpreted policy aod guidance
material which emanated from higher echelons.

•  Developed and maintained biuiness relationships with new and existing clients and propelled a wide range of local logistics
solutions with a major customer service eropbasU.

OPERA TIONS MANAGER LI - NOV2010 - APR 2012

•  Pragmatic approMh to dellveriog customer-centered solutions and addressing business rental needs for the designated
branch.

•  Increased revenue and reduced costs by shaping rental sales decisions, impleiucnting. and monitoring cost control measures,
and establishing operational procedures.

•  Analyzed business rental operations and statistics to produce specialized reports utilized to support perfomuuice improvement
initiatives and improve key perfonnance indicators.

•  Piloted multi branch operations, addressing customer rompialnts and issues tluxmgh utcreased effectiveness and efficiency,
delivering tlie best-in-class customer satisfaction.

•  Streamlined operational efficiencies by documenting Internal processes and procedures for the development of continuous
improvements of sliort and long-tenn strategic clinical and patient program objectives.

;AVlSiBjUpGET,GRO.yP^MANCHESTER;NHr^;.:^^^^^^ . ...
CUSTOMER SALES REPRESENTA r/yE/SUPERy/SOR - JAN 2005 - SOV1010 '

•  Formulated a positive, competitive, challenging, and results-oriented working environment by utilizing.key metrics to track
team performance.

•  Effectively ordered and cootroUed the flow of fleet inventor)' to assttre that the store's ntost tn-demand rental cars were in
stock and available weekly.

•  Boosted customer experience, and satisfaction by anah-zlog and addreuing any disputes and issues by commxmicating directly
with the customer and resolving tlie issue promptly.

•  Exclianged car knowledge with customen while making personal recommendations and fueling upieU strategies to develop
and expand existing store sales.

•  Bachelor Degree, Business Studies, Flnaoce'- Southern New Han^pahire University. Manchester, NH. May 2010
•  Associate Degree, General Studies ̂  UNH Manchester. Manchester. NH, Jun 2006
•  Lean Six Sigma Critlflcatlon

•  Sales Strategy and Training by the Cory Group LLC

•  Microsoft Office Suite. JavaScript. Loms Application. Doctunent Direct. QuickTime



VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

25 Lowell Street. Suite 307
Manchester, NH 03101

Phone (603)264-7083
Emailivictorywomen 12@gmail.com

Board of Directors

Margaret H. Martens: Board Chair

Elizabeth Clardy MD; Co- Board Chair

Charlotte Laza Ndombe: Board Member

Niva Muchuma: Board Member

Isabelle Valmont: Board Member, Treasure

Patrick Mokuba : Board Member, Treasure

Shirley Tomlison: Board Member
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To whom it may Concern;

This letter is to confirm that the Victory Women of Vision organization has not been

subject to any financial audit.

Mary Georges

Victory Women of Vision/Executive Director


